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From: i MBS LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(01)

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 10:07PM
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From:  Glneaiiumimm ity
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk™ <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 08:26AM YR CB(2)1316/13-14(02)E '
Subject: REFIEREM SE1L - TLEEECB(2) (02)55 3 {4
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From:  wong pmg nam < > LC P
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk apekr’NQ ~~~~QB(2)1316/13 1,4(0,3)

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 08:29AM
Subject: [¥EMLE WILE

BANERFFH R EMBIIDERERERE - BAARGH T —REE AHEEE A BERMITE - B2
AN FEIE BN -




H1/1
1LYEECB(2)1316/13-14(04)%% 4

From: iR LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(04)

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hvk <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 08:46AM
Subject: umwaEtE ATk 0 BERISIEED]
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- Bt g A BT '
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Sent from myMail app for Android
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From: "t.mt88" GENERESIINRGNE LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13‘14(05)

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:01AM
Subject: K¥EHEE &7A(E
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From: ’h.elen3569m LC Paper/NO. CB(2)1316/13'14(06)

To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:40AM
Subject: ¥EM:E &AL

FZEFEIMER EA(E © ERRREL - EFANERNTE 5K e —K—F  BLS &R
REFE L FEMREERERIELER - FIRROUIEL -




H1/1
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From: k kanl disRErmeriiimnillis ML
rom:  kamankan LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(07)

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 02:44PM
Subject: HEIMEM  KEHESZHE & F50IK




From:  markco2006 <l

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
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Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 03:16PM
Subject: EHTIE—K—F  — B—UEE
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From: "Ryan WONG" <qiESuuiuin - AR CB(2)1316/13-14(09) 5

To: <ipkh@dab.org.hk> LC Paper No, CB(2)1316/13-14(09)
Cc: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk> e , —

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 03:32PM
Subject: K ASRFIREEMERE BHEEL
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1‘316‘/13-14‘( 10)

From:  Agnes Chan < S
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 04:03PM
Subject: re: (2014FFEMUEETEHIES)

- Dear Sir/ Madam,
| am totally disagree the adjustment of the tropic" {2014

R (IZET ) RBIESR) ™!

Nobody can and should have the
right to change the combination
of the family.

The family should be combined
with man & woman only.
Otherwise, it is absolutely wrong.

Man is Male & Woman
is Female.

Rgds,
Agnes
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From: ’candymlleem

To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Sabtacts gt e 2 L 04:30PN 7S CB(2)1316/13-14(1 1) 7
‘ ' LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(11)
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(12)

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 04:52PM
Subject: 20144 MBIH(EET)E PIEE) ZEY
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From: WLC Paper No “CB(2) 1316/13-14(13)

To: "iphk@dab.org.hk" <iphk@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>"

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 06:27PM
Subject: 2014 EIRA(ET)EREIEZE
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From: Anna Fing GRS
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 06:52PM j?f@CB(Z)B16/13_14(14)%;‘5{4;
Subject: K \GEFUREHEME BESEL LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(14)
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Sent from my iPhone
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(15)

From:  Fung Anne <{illifSpianpfanins >

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 11, 2014 05:54PM
Subject: 2014EMB(IEET)E PIEE) ZEE
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rom: iR ] 6
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk LC Pap?’r NO ,,CB(2)13;,,1,6/13, 14(1” )

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 07:23PM
Subject: 2014445 (1857 ) BHIEE
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From:  Peggy Ng < gRESSRSSIED-
To: bcfgz_lz‘»@legco.gov.hk k LC Paper No. CB(Z)B 16/13-;14,(‘17);

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 08:27PM
Subject: 57 20144 5T) EREIZZE
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Yours sincerely,
Peggy Ng
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From: Jacky Kwok <@iiiiisniealiinema - 1E#CB(2)1316/13-141 8 SZ{T
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk LC Paper NOCB(Z)I?) 16/13-14(18) '

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 09:22PM
Subject: 20144 @M (55T MEEIEE

ZEEERE:
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SRIBGVERER - RN T BHRANVER L EEE - WELGRERE - NECESEER - THHA
EREERS - EFAEEERAELET -

HZERERRESAEALREY  FREREVEAL > MBEREHELNERLEER -

IEEL

Jacky Kwoki#g E




BH1/1

From:  Maggieship2002 <mpumm—— L2/ CD(2)1316/13-14(19)%F 7 %
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk - LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(19)

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 10:08PM
Subject: EHIIE BERE
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From: KatWOW- L.C Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(20)
Sent by: = - —=

To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 10:19PM
Subject: &3 [f¥] FEMEE BESE®L
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RTE T -RTELENRERER - AA5870 (K] BEEREmaiit-

[FE - WALBUNE AW G - MEZOR TEE ) - MDA TRERRMERINELTE  SEHRZ5%E
i |

RETEN A SR E M EE - AR ASFIAE R IE 20 2 EIEEEERY - ZRIAVRE R TSR EE
g -

Warmest regards,
Kat Wong
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— LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(21)
From: Artemis Wong -<diusgiimss

To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <|pkh@dab org. hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 10:51PM
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(22)
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From: Aaa Lau <
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 10:55PM
Subject: {F i
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(23)
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From:  hkcynthia <R,
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:43PM
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(24)
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From: R dmmmem e
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:57PM
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(25)
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From: joe ng <
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:59PM
Subject: 20144 SIH(1EET )BIER
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From:
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:16AM
Subject: (201445 5EM(1EET YERBITIZE )
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(27)

H1/1

From:
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:19AM
Subject: 2014445 MIETIE FIEEZER
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(28)

H1/1

From:  Perry Pow <

To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:35AM

Subject: 2014445 MEETR

To Chairman Ip,

I write to object the Amendment Bill. Hong Kong should not allow same sex
marriage at this stage, given the serious demographic and economic consequences
for future. This not only goes against my religious belief and the view of
majoriy, but alsc triggers potential lawsuits alleging discrimination.

Examples could be the catholic and christian schools that my childern attend.
They would uphold the core value of a family formed by one father and one
mother. They would refuse to educate same sex message and to use textbooks
requested by the LGBT community. Subseguently they would face lawsuits or close
down.

In conclusion, Hong Kong has no need to amend quickly to risk failure and
adversary on our next generation. Feel free to contact meeat GEEEESEEER in case
of any question.

Regards
Perry Pow
a veteran in financial services sector
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From: Flora Ip <SSt
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk

Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 01:10AM
Subject: (2014 @A) FIEER) ZAY
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From: rulo <

To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 01:58AM
Subject: ' —iit : B RIERERE PRB AL AR RN ER
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From:  wai ming christine Lo </ -
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 07:02AM
Subject: EFUEHIEIM: HFILE
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From:
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 07:52AM
Subject: 7 #5816y #ERIEN
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From: Gl s
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:28AM
Subject: Re: 2014 EHETE  BR
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From:  Helen Li <GS >
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:31AM
Subject: (20144 /EIA(1EAT)HGIE K) _REHLE
(014 EMUETIRPIER) BRGER
HEBIEE A, GBS, JP:
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E%ﬁ§§§§¢ GEA—OZEE - BPREFRE - RREOZSHBROREESRE
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From: Elsa Ip
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date:  Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:41AM
Subject: (2014 M(I55T JHHIER)

o
1. (20145450 ((85]) (RPIEEE) Z£8E Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill
2014

2. {20144 (1BE]) ROIEX) ZRYTEE

HEEH#A, oBs, Jp

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (ARmendment) Bill 2014
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From: Fuller @RSy i
To: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk> )

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:00PM
Subject: F1EFEFIEET ER

Dear Chairman and Admin,
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From: "Sandy Leung" <cEmpumsmnn.

To: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, <ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:01PM
Subject: (20144 MM(IEET) G PIER) ZAY

EAPEIDEAGE1E
IEESRERIB619%E
(2014 EM(IEET)IRBIEER) ZEETRE
HEEH%EA, GBS, JP
Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP
Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,
1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong
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From: Jack Chan <
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:04PM
Subject: Marriage(Amendment)Bill2014 - I vote NO !!!

TO: Committee Members
Dear Sir / Madam,
| am standing up to vote "NO" to the captioned issue at all cost.
| wish my next generation can retain man and woman marriage.
Best regards,

Jack Chan.
Mobile: (TS



From: Janet Tong <
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
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Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:21PM
Subject: Fwd: 20144FE4H(IEET) EHIEE: B

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Janet Tong

Date: 2014-04-03 11:24 GMT+08:00
Subject: 20144E4FMH(EETEMIESE: BR
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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IEEERE A 619 E

WEHALE © ipkh@dab.org.hk
EEHE © be_52_13@legeo.gov.hk
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TEESER A, GBS, JP
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From:  Suki CHAN R i iiisiniagi ol
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk' <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "'bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk™ <bc_52 13@Iegco gov hk>

Date: Thursday April 03, 2014 12:24PM
Subject: My views - Bills Committee on Marriage(Amendment) Bill 2014
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From:  QeStmselios e ssirans:
To: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:57PM
Subject: rgent 7 EMETE/NE

BUBRISET 3/ N:
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From:  Yip Queenie T P Sl
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 01:22PM
Subject: UL HE M HE4E(L
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ILES RS AM619%
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From:  [Ensessmiiimimn s
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 01:26PM
Subject: F¥EIMEH &AL

(2014448 M(BRT ) IRBIRER) TR GHEZ:
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From:  Lai Kum Gloria Chu < >
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 02:19PM
Subject: RE: #a9ERE: EHREMEA(WEH)SEISER EZ RS

R

1. B REER) FELR. RHEEFE
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From: TK Wong <y
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 02:14PM
Subject: views on bills on marriage

Dear sir/ madam,

I strongly object that a person who has received a full sex re-assignment surgery is to be treated as
being of the sex to which the person is re-assigned, for the purpose at the marriage.

Sex is predetermined by the genetics, given by one’ s parent. Though one can dislike the given sex and
behave as one's wish or even change the appearance by clothing or surgery, the genetic and DNA
inside one's body cannot be changed. Otherwise, they can change repeatedly by their own desires. How
many times could we allow them to change their sex identity by surgery?

As such, homosexual marriage cannot provide offsprings and leads to disruption of the life cycle and
also terminationof human beings, which should be not encouraged by our society.

Homosexual marriage also leads to damages to our healthy family, whcih is the cornerstone of our
society. How can a homosexual couples raise up (adopted) children with a healthy views of sex and
family? Statistics showed that homosexaul tends to change their sex partners frequently, have an
unstable relationship with their family members, In addition, they are very prone to get venereal
diseases such as AIDS. This abuse of their lust and desires will cause lots of damages not to
themselves, but also their families and our society.

Homosexual marriage should be be encourages nor allowed by law!
Best Regards
tk wong
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From: !

To: "be_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Cc: Chan Yuk Lun Louise Sl

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 02:23PM
Subject: (20144 1FM(fE2T)EFEZK) Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

FREEEREERR

The Bills Committee's Chairperson and

All Committee Members:

FHPEIESIELR

IEGHREXRIE619%E
(Q014FBM(ESTIRFIER) ZEGER
¥EHE#ES, GBS, P

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

cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@Iegco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 02:39PM
Subject: RE: Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014 -address added

37 April 2014

Hon IP Kwok-him

GBS, JP Chairman,

Bills Committee on Marriage (amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road,

Central,

Hong Kong

Dear Hon Ip,
| am writing to against the Marriage (Amendment) Bill.

1 am a Hong Kong citizen borne in Hong Kong and lived in Hong Kong for over 30 years. I am
married. I am thankful that I was brought up from a traditional family - a father (male) and
a mother (female), who are now at their 80s. Therefore I believe the traditional marriage
system should not be changed.

Society is mainly formed by families. Each family is made of parents and children, which is a
core unit that can continue itself all through generations . This type of core family has been a
very significant unit for a basic but strong structure that contribute to a healthy society, a
healthy community and a healthy nation for thousands of years. This valuable units should
not be affected by any form of change in this modern world.

I strongly believe the existing Marriage Ordinance (Cap.181) (one male husband and one
female wife) should maintain as the ONLY form of marriage.

Yours sincerely,
Chu Pik Kwun
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From: Samuel Tsang <cEmmiismmam>
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 02:46PM
Subject: My personal opinion on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
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From:  Queenie Tong GRS
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 02:53PM
Subject: marriage law

EFHEPEIAEHEISE

IEEGRERIE619%

(2014 M(ENRPIER) ZEGEF

BEERHEE R, GBS, JP

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong

Email address: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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Regards,

Queenie Tong

april 3,2014
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From:  Chan Abe <@
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 02:59PM
Subject: %% AT HFEIEEERE AL

Chan Abe <SR- /> 20144204 530 (3E01) 2:56 PM £i:

To: 'ipkh@dab.org.hk'
Cc: 'bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk'
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Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 03:04PM
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Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
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Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong
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From: Serena Cheng <SSy,
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk
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From: NG P <S>
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 03:13PM
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To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From:  Noel Siu <SR-
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 03:15PM
Subject: Re.: (20144iE#M(165T)KEIEE) ST

Dear Sir/Madam,

I was born in Hong Kong. I'm married with two kids. The same as all the
typical families, I'm a mother and am aware of how important to have a
father and mother to take care of the children. In such family bond, I
can see that my kids possess a healthy self image and they know their

gender roles clearly in relation to other social beings in the society.

I strongly believe that in a legal marriage, there should only be one
husband (a male) and one wife (a female). I respect those who have
homosexual orientation and show no discrimination to them whatsocever. I
don't see the need to amend the marriage bill. I don't want our next
generation to have a vague concept about their own gender roles and how
they should play in a family.

Thanks,

Fook Yee Man Noel (ID number: _)
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From:  ma derek < mEnm >
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 03:35PM
Subject: RE: Opinion on the amendment of Marriage Ordinance

Dear Sir,

I am Ma Kam-shing, a Hong Kong resident born and live in Hong Kong for over 40 years. [
want to express my view on the amendment of the Marriage Ordinance. I support that the
definition of traditional marriage should NOT be modified. 'Marriage’ should still be defined as
a voluntary vow made between a man and a woman.

Being a father of two, I strongly believe that traditional families are the fundamental
stabilizing units of a civilized society. Through the cooperation of a husband (a man) and a
wife (a woman), children could develop better self-image, and the husband and the wife can
stretch the potentials of their offspring in different domains respectively. Thus, I think that
traditional marriage has produced immense benefits and contribution to our society.

Concerning the alleged discrimination endured by the LGBT community, I think that public
education would be best in helping them. The idea of 'sexual minority' is always an ambiguous
one for me. It can encompass not only the LGBT, but also the pedophiles, fetish, necrophilia,
SM, macrophiles, and incest. If we really have to cater for the 'sexual minority' to redefine a
fundamental societal unit, we have to take extra care and detailed discussion among all
stakeholders of the society. At the present moment, I think we neither did it nor have the
urgency to deal with such thorny discussion.

In short, owing to the reasons mentioned above, I strongly advise the bill committee and
LegCo to adhere to the traditional marriage definition, and do NOT make any substantive
amendment BEFORE thorough and lengthy consultations to gather consensus among all Hong
Kong residents.

Best regards!
Ma Kam-shing
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From: Jenny Fu <GS
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From:  Gloria NG <SRG

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 03:40PM
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HEEHREE R, GBS, IP

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong
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From:  wong sui ling <fmissaneRnE
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 03:41PM
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
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From: Qo o O s i B A i s e R

To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From: "Vincent Lee" <{ENRENEED-

To: <bc 52 13@Iegco gov.hk>, <|pkh@dab org.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 04:15PM
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From; Chan Kara K W < R
To: "be 52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc 52_13@legco.gov.hk>

LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(89)

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 04;15PM
Subject: oppose the new marriage law

Dear sir/madam
FRSREE R SRR (AR — e — BT ) FE  B RS A E — T
RS YRR BRSNS N

People can have the right for same-sex partnership, but notin marriage,

Chan Ka Wah

HKID: @ik
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From: "Lee, Candy" < < am s st .
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk' <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "'bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk' <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From: Martin Ng <SRy

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
Ce: Martin Ng <SS

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 06:44PM
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Subject: Fwd: 20144E4S4H ({£3T) RBIE R

To: Yee Fan CHENG <
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From: Charis Tam <SEEEaassummmm
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Cc: Charis Tam < RS-

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 09:09PM
Subject: ZuHERIEITIRBIRR ATTN: HEHEHS
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From: Sinn Ching Anita Poon <dsi

To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 04:42PM
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From:  SiSiChan <gmifmisum>
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 04:47PM
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From: "Emily" <Gyms -
To: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

H1/1

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 05:13PM
Subject:  sEmEITE

Hi
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Thanks & Regards

- Emily

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Lau Kam Lin <{nesnamm >
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_ 13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 05:16PM
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From:  Quumesesyismmiinai s
To: "be_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 05:16PM
Subject: Comments on the issue of renewing Cap.181

Dear Sir/Madam,
I am an ordinary citizen and I am writing to express my view on the cap. 181.

According to the court order, it is a must to modify the ordinance such that for any people
changing their apparent gender can obtain the right of that gender. I agree with the point
that for people suffering from Gender Identity Disorder they have they need to transform
their gender and obtain the corresponding rights. However, this shall not be the reason for
extending the acceptance of homosexual marriage as they are separate issue, which has a
greater arguments in the society. One more point on the gender-transformed people would be
that marriage right shall only be for people who have been proven to have Gender Identity
Disorder and has completely transformed once gender, i.e. the surgery is totally completed.

Considering homosexual marriage, there is a controversial point. A more deepen investigation
is required as the community view is not as the traditional point of view of marriage, while it
will also give out a misconception on the gender identity of the children. The concept of
gender is from a guy himself, which is the first identification of the difference between others
and I, while the first impression of gender difference is from parents. under a homosexual
marriage if a child was raised in this "family" the building of gender value would be a messy
topic, not to mention the teaching of reproduction.

Consider this is an discrimination, however, which need to include more evidence to proof so.
Discrimination means the treating indifferent solely on some characteristics of one guy.
However in this case there are no evidence that people with homosexuality has been
discriminated by others (except Christians which has their Bible stating not accepting

the "homosexuality sex". This is a belief, and this should be examined according to the
principle of religious freedom), and Christian are accepting them except tell them to leave this
act with there are really some people successfully turn back to "normal"). Also, there are

research stated that under the group of LGBT they actually not as keen to have
marriage as others think so as they have a different habitat under their
activities. Furthur investigation shall be done instead of just proposing the
ordinance including homosexual marriage would be a better choice when things
is not clear.

Thank you.

A citizen
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From:  kin wong <ty
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 05:17PM
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From: Ry
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:11AM
Subject: 2014iE#{E:T HEHIEE
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From:  SK Yeung <@y
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 05:25PM
Subject: i EsTHSE, FBHE MASHA

To whom it may concern ....
HEFEAR - RHEESE  BEE - AERTHEE I B2 WSy -
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Your sincerely ,

SK Yeung
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From: Su-Mi LIN <S>
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 05:45PM
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From: Haynes Leung

To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 05:45PM
Subject:  (20145@E (15T PISE) BEY

Dear Hon Ip Kwok-him, GBS, JP
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From:  SIO CHONG Loi < -
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
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From: Lily Shui < S
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From: Sam LAM <GS >
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 06:13PM
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Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 06:15PM
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From: Jennifer Lin <

To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 06:20PM
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Jennifer Lin
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From:  "Wai Yi, Louisa Lau" i nuss
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 06:33PM
Subject: gz : Opinions on 20144 /ST HEFIE R
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From:  Marianne Poon <Smiynsisg>
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk

Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 06:40PM
Subject: HH2014440E ETHRAIER
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From: T R A R T R A R L R
To: “ipkh@dab.org.hk™ <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "'bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk™
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Ce: =
<

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 06:41PM
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
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Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 06:44PM
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From:  Chris ngai <Gy ag >
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 06:58PM
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From:

To: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 07:32PM
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From:
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc:

"bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 07:33PM
Subject: My views - Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
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From:  Marco Wong <yt >
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 08:08PM
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Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong
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From:  Li Pui Man <gnummttniemsismn>
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 08:57PM
Subject: 7w (20144EM5((E &T) EFIEZE)

Dear Chairman ,

I would like to express my view that I oppose to the proposed amendment
allowing a person undergoing sexual transformation to be treated as proper
person for the purpose of marriage under the marriage ordinance with reasons as
follows:

1/ Sexual identity is far more than physical gender but a holistic approach of
sex roles should be taken into account!

2/ The passing of the new law would create much confusion and anxiety in the
absence of common consensus of the right-thinking member of the society.

3/ Individual rights are not supreme and there should be a balance of different

values with virtues and preservation of goodness and righteousness for the
benefit and protection of the vulnerable majority.

Thank you for your attention and should I be given any opportunity to assist,
pls let me know!

Yours sincerely,

Li Pui Man

Sent from my iPhone
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The name of the Bills Committee is:

(2014 EEETRIIER) ERE
Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

You may find documents relating to the Bills Committee at the follow website:

http://www.legco.gov.hk/vri13-14/chinese/bc/bc52/general/bc52.htm

You may send your views to the Bills Committee's Chairperson and copy to the Clerk. Their
contact information are:
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Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,
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The name of the Bills Committee is:

(20144 EH (18] IRPIER) ZRF
Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

You may find documents relating to the Bills Committee at the follow website:
http://www.legco.gov.hk/yr13-14/chinese/bc/bc52/general/bc52.htm

You may send your views to the Bills Committee's Chairperson and copy to
the Clerk. Their contact information are:
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From:
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 10:58PM
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From:  Cecie Lo QEEEG_———
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_ 13@Iegco gov.hk>

Date: Thursday April 03, 2014 11:16PM
Subject: EFF : 20144FAEET)EHIESE)

FEA  Cecle Lo gy

Wefd: A ¢ “ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>; "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
X HHT : 2014404 H3H (38MT) 11:14 PM
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From: May Ng <SRN
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:25PM
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From: David Wong <GiiSuSynm
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk

Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
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LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(140)

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:31PM
Subject: [FEIEAEMHILERIE ZakiHE

(20145 B (ETDIRAER) ZRE
EFH e 1
MEEFEAM619%

QQOI4FBMETDHRAREE) FREXH
JEEFKRER, GBS, JP
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Best Regards,
David Wong
Tel : (@)
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From:  @iksresparksnms iR
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:33PM
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From:  Tiffany Leung (iNESE
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:36PM
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From: A A <N -
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" q]pkh@dab org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, e

Date: Thursday, Aprrl 03, 2014 11:41PM
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From:
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:48PM
Subject: (20144454 (1E5T) WPl Bi%k) BREE

£ 1o

R | AANR—BRELH BT —ROBEENREAO6ME - REAEHLERERY (
2014588 (fE57) ROIEXR) NEARR -

EANERfE "5 K T2, TyPARR - RUEFREERARAITTAEIERIEE R RE LA RE
BEMILA -

ANBZIECEEREIES - GUUIBRRIREMRESHE - H8E T -ABE0RE - BIFF
7o BB R -

Rt AANBRER S (20145468 (85]) HROIER) - 7 RZRGEGERERNE © BE
R TERRBEREARNNE - RERGERH—277 -

#H Yahoo E{5%5 Android ki



A CB(2)1316/13-14(145)5% 0 {4
LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(145)

From:  Arthur Chan Gl
To: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:53PM
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GBS, JP
Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP
Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,
1 Legislative Council Road , Central, Hong Kong
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From: Lilian Ching <flmitsagismmy-
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:56PM
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From: s e e e
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:56PM
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From: Stephen Gmail
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:32AM
Subject: BEUiFsiBEZ (45 WIEH]
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From: Stephanie Tam
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:35AM
Subject: pry (20144F (15 3T)EAIES)
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Thanks for reading.

Best regards,
Stephanie
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From:  Linda Mo <@ >
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:42AM
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From: James <@EiESERERE

To: "be_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
Cc: i
Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:44AM

Subject: FEHEM EFE

History: % This message has been forwarded.
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From: Cally Yip seuitiamaini.
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:47AM
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From: GOl R i R R R TR
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:52AM
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From:  Vincent <minsuiiSmeyisnuininm
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 01:57AM
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Vincent Sang
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From:  sally suen <quiEERrEsy -
~To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk
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From: CHI MING CHAN <@
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 03:29AM
Subject: E{A{EETH HEEIHIK
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From: T P e EER R A TRy
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 06:45AM
Subject: prposed amendment to Marriage Ordinance

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to reflect my view that there is no need to amend the Marriage Ordinance despite
the case of Re W.

I was born in HK. My parents are of course born female and male. I have four children.

1 want all children in HK to grow up in a healthy and positive society with respect for others
including transexuals.

The proposed amendment would confuse gender identity for them all. A person's sex is
inborn, How can it be changed? Even with operation, it does not change it. Changing one's
gender is 'hiding' one's real gender. A transexual should be honest, just like everyone else. I
don't want children to deceive and to be deceived.

Blessings!

Helen Choi
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To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
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From:  |issEirsmms enniames s aUs
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 08:00AM
Subject: (20144 EME(IEET) Ik FIEE) ZAY

HEH#ER, eBs, JP
Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP
Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage
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In Christ,

Matthew (4 Apr 2014)
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From:  Kitty Chan </ -
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 08:19AM
Subject: RE: Marriage amendment bill

Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------
From: Kitty Chan

Date:2014/04/04 00:38 (GMT+08:00)
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk

Subject:
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LAY S AM619%

(2014F M (ETMRPIESR) ZEGER

TR A, GBS, IP

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong

Email address: ipkh@dab.org.hk

BuiilAyBarbara Chan (FIAE )RR EE20145EMETHREERER S » FPERY : (AHS
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FEk4% Chan Yuen Wah Kitty

E #A 4th April 2014

For our children

Sent from Samsung Mobile
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From: Amy Pang <quipyi >
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 08:23AM
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From: iyeung2006888 e RENEn

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 08:56AM
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From:  Wat Rachel </ s >
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk
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Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 09:04AM
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From: el s A RS TR,

To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
Cc: A W s T e A A R R

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 09:05AM
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Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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From:  pisasli sy
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To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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From:  Kimmy Lau <GS
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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Polly Au < R
"ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
"bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date:

Friday, April 04, 2014 10:42AM

Subject: Comments on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

EHBTR

Bk giEsk
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Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, 1P

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014 Room 619,
Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong Email address: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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From:  kock oneway <R >
To: "be_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 10:50AM
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To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date:  Monday, April 14, 2014 10:55PM
Subject: .
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From: Anna Ching <R
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 10:58AM
Subject: 20144/EM(IERT YRFIER
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From:  Eric CM Tang < SESainsiiann. >
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 11:07AM
Subject: BT —k —IEAVIEMARIRE (REF Ryl — 0 =UAVS AR
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(20144 EM(IEET) RBIEER ) ZREER
LA, GBS, P
Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, 1P
Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,
1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong
Email address: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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From: Cheung Jane W H <{ESnssmin: >
To: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date:  Friday, April 04, 2014 11:08AM
Subject: [&H[FE MG %L
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WEGEAAMO0E

(ORI RPIER) ZRGER
B, GBS, IP

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

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 11:09AM
Subject: 2014 FE#A (1557) HEIEE

RENERGSER
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AN BRI AR ORI SRR R S — R » B4R R /(8 A TR RATHNE / R RETHRE » i/
HEAREFEEE S AR - BFEREMATERM/ 4 " RE ) /M - RS - HES
i+ i H R (A 2SR At/ S B9 FU SRR B T R M AV ELEE AT — 5 — ISR R I A
AR -

FRECED (BEEEEIRAEH - £EE RS 0E EAER  BZEERIEREHREH) A2
FEAIBAR /AR TIETHER] » KAS-SHEMF - REREAAWHES  EERREMR > —H—2—k—
FREFTERENFEERAEA B T —RRFE SR EERRMEM A TR SHEDN -

AANABHRSRERAMOEE  EAMFRICE » KKEHAFRAAEREE T » BEHER - AE
B AAR - HABRAMERALA RIBFIRER EOVRE - FERMESEAS BN - :

FAFRAZ - FrERERE - BHRH !

Regards,
Cheung Po Chu



A CB(2)1316/13-14(180)5% s 4
LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(180)

H1/1
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To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
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To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:13PM
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To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 01:13PM
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From:  "Victor Li" < -
To: <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 01:33PM
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From:  Michaelcheung <GS >
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 01:35PM
Subject: 201444%R (1557 ) EHIEE
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From:  Eling Lok < >

To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 02:01PM
Subject: Re: 7 —20144EA(IEET) RIS E
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From: Iris Lai
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Cc: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 02:08PM
Subject: 20144 EA(EET )EEIEZE
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Iris Lai
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From: Verna Man
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 02:08PM
Subject: (20144 EM(1E5T )HEHIEE)

4 : BEPEILEFHELR

IEGGEAM619%

(2014454840 (1E3T) IRPIERK) ZEGTR KAR/NE

EEB#ER, eBs, JP

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong

Email address: ipkh@dab.orxrg.hk
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From: Stephan Lee <au D

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date:  Friday, April 04, 2014 02:17PM
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From:  ‘"ophenia" i
To: <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 02:32PM
Subject: 57 E—EE AU ERBRIRGI AR R TS
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%S, GBS, JP:
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From: Stella <ciEN—
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 02:33PM
Subject: frai (201445 (ET)REISEE)
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From: Adeline Au Yeung < SRRy
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 02:57PM
Subject: 201445484 (15 5T)RPIEE
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ILEEGEESAME19E

(20145 B (IEET)IRPIERE) ZERTER

HEEHES A, GBS, P

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong

Email address: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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From: (IS
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From:  Kevin Cheung <{ s~
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 03:07PM
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From: Esther Kam

To: "be_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 03:10PM
Subject: (20144 #EH(EAT)IREI BK) —A—{E&

B
(20148481 (1g2]) ROIER) ZRGWE

Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
(2014454 (123]) RPIER) ZREER

EEHE#EE, oBs, Jp
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Sent from my iPhone
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From:  Angelina Hung <<
To: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkg@dab.org.hk"
<ipkg@dab.org.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 03:37PM
Subject: Bijlls Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

Dear Chairman,

I am utterly disappointed with the proposed amendment in suggesting that people of the
same gender can marry each other. I see it as a step towards destruction of our future
generation. We often hear people screaming for freedom and rights to do this and that
(under the noble banners of human rights and democracy). Some are truly noble causes, but
many are simply people trying to justify their own non-socially-accepted behavior. Most of
the time, these people simply can't stand to hear views other than their own kind. This is
reverse-prejudice. I grew up in America --- a true melting pot. I went to schools with people
of various races, people of various religious believes, with gays and lesbians, with the rich and
poor, etc. We live and study together with respect. We do not need to fight to enlarge or
own territory or for special privileges... We talk about our differences, but we would not
impose our believes on others--this is true respect.

When a person is born, he or she would have either 'male' or 'female' DNA.. and this fact
would never change... even if people physically manipulate their bodies by surgeries to be like
the opposite sex. It other words, if you are born as a hen, you will never be a duck... and
trying to change it will only brings on lies, chaos, heartaches and pain. In true human rights,
people should ACCEPT and RESPECT one-another, and particular, themselves--just the way
they are.

I am writing to oppose the amendment because I believe that if same-sex marriage is allowed
(whether with or without surgery), it will throw our society into chaos and it would only
further split society... harvesting more 'hate' than respect. Who knows, after this, what if
people start screaming for legal marriage between siblings? marriage involving more than 2
people? marriage between human and non-human?... the list goes on. We cannot afford to
destroy the time-tested traditional family structure and societal order for the sake of a small
group of people who think they have been short-changed because of their sexual preference.

I am taking time to write this in the simple hope that our HK government can see the big
picture and have the courage to act for what is best for society as a whole and not simply to
win popularity points.

Thank you for your kind attention.
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From:
To:

bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 07:38PM
Subject: gz : (201454GM>IET)E PIEE) BRE

B
FZ# (201444840 (B8 RBIEER)
KNSR (20145 EMUETRGIER) - BRIER (FREIWEZER) HRaSE AR R iR

TFUEE]— B — 2 AVEEIRE » TSR E T RER SRR RS 2 (PRI AT A
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From: Szeto Freda <qEEEEREENEENN-
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 08:22PM
Subject: [ZEHEBRMEE SERG

HEE

FNBIER (201450840 (55T MRBIER) SRUTER -

EAR—BTETROEELR - GECTFHSNE > BE T4 - {WIZMFETEXNRERS  FE
1B R R MR — B — LSS -

REBERER P A—(SGR(BE) R 88 (L) RER - RiE—BE8H  RESBILBERETES
PEHYEEEE - AT T IERGAE —(EH SORA R OFI B P R -

EEFHARAOBRNEESD » REXROETEAREGF —EEEENE RS « hBREMMAE— LR
FIEHREVER - MEfEVS TS (E 0 BTEE N EyT - Btk - BRI ARIESHEM » (B0 —tk—
FE T EZ R B S SR —= -

S—7TH » FABEHE EMS A RS 2RI SRR - T - MEM - RABESHERBR - 32
EAUAEARELE  UREMT 2R - BRREES  WEREMSHIIER EZ GRS -
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From:  Victor Wu <~
To: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 09:24PM
Subject: 20144 EM(IEET HEMIER

1- REFHDORE - BHEETFE -
2. BEH  FRIEBRTHERER -
3. RE/NME—EWRORERE -
4 - BREEEBRRET R —UR(HE) RS8R (KIE)REE -

552 E HUE—BER, REREVUESERZETRSENEE - ROBTEME—ERORTIERM O ELY

6« FERALBNSRNEET « REIROET RAL O —EREFENEARYS BN EMITE—L
AR EHRAEE - MRV SHATIS S L EEIEEN EHGRIL -

7 - RBIGEASUESTAEM » (BIA— LK —BT) ERRS R LREEE—T -

8 » WAR(E + AEEBHERESNE  REREAA - REGHOTT  WEAN - RFBEFEEER
9 - BEFHAEABEILE - LREMMIRZER -

10. BRAES » WFR  FESETTETEZ N -

11 - BABREE FT—ROERALEE— @RS OB - EAMEFEEE S SOERSfesidbs -
HATRE O MECR B ATEV R BT IS 5 RNEEF -

Best regards,

Wu Wai Kong
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From:  sammi Chan <ol SRy
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 10:02PM
Subject: I FF| 1A
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From:  pmsdiRsa it s i
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date:  Friday, April 04, 2014 10:56PM
Subject: h0 (20144545HI(1EET) BEIEE) G965

History: % This message has been forwarded.
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From:  [E# & <Gy >

To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 11:04PM
Subject: F{EAFER—KR—FETFHEL Ert &S !

%5 Yahoo! Mail
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From: rtsui G
Sent by: R

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, April 04, 2014 11:39PM
Subject: g : (201445 E(EET) G PIER) ZRE

2 QQoUAFEEMIBENIRIIER) ZRE

BB
¥ (2014 B RIEETIRBIES)

BN (2014 BB TRBIEZE) > HALLEZE (FREIWEZHHR ) FRSEI Y
EGEMEEN TERE—B— 0B REE » o532 T R & AR EHA hEHEIE
B4 2 (MR A BB AT T PSS | th03% 0 R T o Bl A — 204 T B4R 4
B | 94F ek ) —SCEYSIHT o
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"Look at the beauty of nature _
sense the miraculous creation of the universe" =
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H1/1

From:  Shirley Sin <
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 12:01AM
Subject: HRIEITEMEY SEXTRE

ZAGERREERRAENERESR

ANENE ARG R R B (A TERSE AR Tl A T DASE B ES IR S AR R, - e —(E A O S
I B R BE R A AE OB » BRI A A SR TE (7 A B A eI AR NS BRI T — Ui 2kavig
& DIRAFHZRARTEES - AAHESEANTF  FRAFEERMAFHER - ARERENESR » R8T
GOREAE » 4 — Rk —F— 5 — AYERHIE -
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From:  andrew S,
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 12:18AM
Subject: HEEFEMEALIEGENE - HFF BEMEERSE®L |

1 f&EAndrew Chui » EFHANR - MHEEFE  CEBEEEHHF -
2 - REME » ARGRAED I BRI AR ARy -
3. RENME—(EMSERIREMRE

4 - WEGHTER R PAE— 308
(B R—r B8R () AR -

5 RERFILBEREFRSBOER - BT EEE— A GRS LM Z M P& -

6 * FEIEHARMSHNARET  WERRNEUTRAROE —BREENERIPS » WERIEHMTE—0
ARV E M - MIME S S L AT SR -

7 o W RBRESEER  (AA—LKk—FT) EZRFREEERAIE—]H -

8 o PAR(E - AEVERIAGIER RN E » SSFERLA - R  HEARF - B REFERIBIS -
9 - WEAHAEFAREILE » RG22 -

10 EREAES » WlRK - FHEERILAT B -

11 « RPAFLEE T —ROEERA L RE—EMENS B0 - WA TIEAFEE S CHER S HeSUeT -
EFREGEEARET AEVFRNEENESESRMET -

#:4 Andrew Chui
HHA s/4/2014
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From: dorcas wong <Al -
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, bc_52_13@Ilegco.gov.hk

Date:  Saturday, April 05, 2014 12:50AM
Subject: g (201444S4H(1E5T)IE FIEEK) WER

HEEHGRA, GBS, P
(2014 B (ERT M RPIER ) ZRG TR

RE, #FEE THEAR - RULESE » BEESHES0SE -

RERE - EHRKNEL A ESEARIERR MR -
HE/ME—(BIESHIRER & - RESERKRPE SR (BM) 88 (L) BEHK -

BREIROVREMOZTF - EERARNSENRED - RARTH -EERRFENaRTS - hWEHE
fPIE— SRR EE « IS HRE ELETE SRR b -

HMIRABESEEE - (A —LA—FT)EZRS R SEBENE /I -

BAR(E » AEIMEREE SR - SRR - TS - EM - B REREMER - REFH
FERREILE » SRR 2B -

ERBOES  WERE - FEMEEEILA EL RS
BAFLER T —ANFENERE—EMERS MBI » WA FIEAEEE S SRS HesET - 29
E S M ECOR B ARV AT A ETE B BUREET -

WHBEHLE
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From: Flora <
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 01:07AM
Subject: [FHBITEL—B— LRIy EEEFIIEL

ROIURELS  BEEEHE L4+ R - BEENTELAR - Ef=5 A ETRNBRTHRR - KIEHEE
FIEE - TRAB(S B2 MATSIRmIE -

REMIFCAFERETRSBAVEE  ORENHZE ORERSGRIVESEAR M Z R
8 40 - RABEREETREMEET - AIEMAYEHRE -

BT ERNRSREERERENAS  RERRFORRA—ESE « LB  EHRRERT 5
flig5iRE » It 0 S - MRAEREHR » BRU—(ELaIAEEEM - IR - BT amits - B4
KepAy—Y) - RITRFELAPEIERIEE » A B HRIRVE AR A1 TRV R Bt — EHaRAI R ERL
& gHSHER - A —ERFENERVS - HaSBLNAE - EHEEARE NS -

HRFERRBAESEGE - (MRA— LA —FT)EZRF RS AR - EEeEHEE - gz
Eﬁ%  (EB LA AR E - TSRS - B ERAR  £RAE T -OFESEEA

AR(E » AR RN - SRRERA - RMEMN - RARFEEY - REFHFEFEL
& DUREE R RIS - BEER  SEEMGEN—B -2 RSN  REESE T LRI
BT o FrC RS EILA MEZARE -
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HI1/1

From: Ming Lam <
To: bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 01:32AM
Subject: (20144 MEA(1ET)IE BIER) BRE

e

HEFEAR - RUEEEE  RERL - BRRENEL I B 2SRRI ESN - RE/ME—EE
HHIFEN R » REHERRETE IS0

(B E—r B () R - FTEeFEERBAESEEN » (BA—k—EF)EZ AR A EEEENIE—
s - BAR(E » ARMEEEEGEIHE - BRI » YT  HEMM - TABEHRERR - 28
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From: Lam Tiff
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 02:05AM
Subject: ¥ ASE (RGITIE

R -

fREF T RAMIES - SRy TEEAR c RUETERSE  CEEES305 - REFHS » AR
EIEE T o RE/NE—EWSNEERR - REMERERPE U8 (B4 B8 (L) #5
;o RESHREBEZESTRZENESR - BINBERTEZE—EE CENEEM OB PR E -

FEIEEARAPRNRES « ZTRAREGE —ERRHENERES - B2 EME — (SRR E
# - PRI SR EE OBTEEEE LR -

HWPUBERBIESREN - (BlA—R—ZT) [EZRFREEGENE—E - WIEE - ARMEHREE
SEIME » BEEMA - RSP  MEMT] - BABEHERER -

REFAHAEAREIDE - Uit fe2ias - ERRNES AR - FiESEIIE T EZES -

BAFLEE] F—UFEA L RE—EMR SN A TTEAFEE S CaER S orsgbs -
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From: Helen Law <
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 08:38AM
Subject: Fif{EFT EER

1« HEEHE  FEAR - RUEETE  AYEBEESTE (F0) £

2 WEESG  BHEMREAEL  WEREZHRFELIRGHY -

3. BE/NE— BRI ERE -

4 - REMERREPH—SCR(BE) B — (BT (CEEER -

5+ Wi R— 2B  REBRBLBERETRSEORY - ROTUTFESE— B SRR LB TR -

6 - HIEHARAGRNRED » REHRNZFRARGF—AREROERTE - WEREMME (G CR08H
oY - A SRS O ETEEERE bR -

7« WIRFIFE RIS AIEE « (ENA—Uk—ET)EZ RN A EAFENE—E -

8 - WiB(E » BREMEBMAEEGEIME  FUREMA - U] - HEn - RFEEEEEER -
9« RAF LA EMTWEIDE » LMRSEMFI%ZE -

10 R IMEVES » WA - EHEISEILET IS S

11 « WAHEE DT —HVER A £ RAE—EERI S5 PR EIEE B CHtER S aescep - ErTREE SR
REFFFAE D FEHTFT BHTEE B R -

S

5/4/2014



LA CB(2)1316/13-14(242)5% 0 14
LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(242)

H1/1

From: chow '
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 09:02AM
Subject: 20144 iEMEETIE HlEEEES

FARTELAR - RHETESHE » AYEBEESFHI0E.REE - ARUERTFOER BE/NME—EEG5HN
FEM R - BEETERRE DA SOR(B) R— U 88 (L) RERK -

BUR—BE  REBFLSERETRSENESE - ROV TFIEZAE (A SR SR OFIZE P AL
& » FEFAGRNSRNKED » RETIWOZTRARGH —ERERVE TSR - WEREMITE—i
B EHRAYE S « MFIRS (A (S 0IEEEE BT -

BARME » AR IES 2 » BUSERIA - BHEAT] » MEMT] - BAEEEEMES - REFUHF
EAREILE » PIREMMRZE0R - ERRIES  MRE - FMEHILEREZ0EA -

BAFLEE T —NFENERE— BRI EN WA FERAHRE S SRR s D - EERE
ARG NEVFIINE RS S REET -

BB ARESEBR - (A —LRk—F7)ERRF RS AEELIE—P -

cs chow
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HI1/1

From: Daphne Andy < miamg
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 09:14AM
Subject: Re: U IFHAEEE

>

> B

>

> (2014 IRBIRIE) ZAY

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

>

> Dear Mr. Ip,

>

> REFEAR - REEETE

> B B2E%ZT, RENME—EGHRORENR -

>

> FRREHERRRPE G

> (B#) BR— SR (k) /& -

>

> RH/E—EEHR  RESFLEERETRSBOVER - VR T EZE— (85 SRR O EH 4
Hif » HHE—RE A EREEER S - RS fiagi -

>

> FIEEALHEAHRNRED - MERRNZ T RARGF ARl 5 8 - R EMME—i
SORFIEHRAVE G - MMy BT E (S LIEEAE EHERIT -

=

> BRTE A  BaTERRRIESAEH - (AR — k7)) EXRF RS EERIE—E -
>

> HAE - AEMREEIESIINE » SBIEAA - REEM] - HEAEWNE -
>

> B EHERE -

> WEF B EATEILE » DR RZEAR -

>

> EREAED > WK EEERATE T EZ I - **

>

> BAFLET T —ROERAERE— B S HEY - EAMESFERE S SOV S 6093 -
> EUAE U EEKRET ALV ERNEEHCEERRIEED -

>

> ARGSERERAYEK!

>

> yours,

> Mrs. Ng

> 4.4,2014
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From: ocean lau <RS-
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 09:49AM
Subject: Fwd: ARI20 L4 (5T EFIENER

---------- BT ---------

#{:% 1 ocean lau <(EENRSNSEEN>
HHH : 201454F3H T43:16

TE : A0 14E ST R AT R

Yefk# ¢« iphk@dab.org.hk

20144 SR (55T ) e BIEE R HRBIZ B B £ FE SIS, GBS, P
EAZHREEAR - BI6 » BAARTHHE  BR—5HE -
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From: Grace Lo <
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 10:17AM
Subject: % 20144 4SHEETIRGIE

1. REFELR - RUEETEEE  RGUEEEETEIEF
2 RESE  AR-EETORE L EBZIEMBIRRYR— X —JEH] - AT -
3. WE/NME—ESOEERE -

4 - WEGHERBED A —H
(Bt B— i BER (L) B A -

%ﬁ%ﬁ%—%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ F REMEINBERETRSBNEE - ROVSTEZAE— B3 GRS

6  FEEHARNBRNERET - REFROETFRABRGA —[ERERNERESR - B2 EMME
S ERNER - MRS TR S 0B TE Sk by -

7 - RHFE BBAAESEEN » (AR —R—FF)EZRN A EREENE—TPH -

8 - WiHE  BEMEHFEESZIMNE » BHRERA - B - WEM - RREEEOIERE -
9 - WEFHAEEBREILE PRS2 ZEAR -

10 2R HHMEE MRl R - FEEEILET IR0 -

11 - WARLFE T —ROVFRALERE—(BIENS U - L TIEAFARE S AL SR bP -
ER RO ARER AELEINEENCEE S RINGED -

BRI SHE G EEBEERERE R - BT ERA

Lo Wing Kei Grace
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From:  ESEEsrRSErsss g,
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 10:22AM

-Subject: (20144 4EM(EET)EMESR) Z AT Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill
2014

BER
LR, GBS, P

1 REEELNR  BUEESE -
2 REM  ARUEZFORER  AIRARES « I B BSSEKREATR MR -
3. REVME—BIMERRYSERE -

4 - BESHERRRPE (O]
(B R—fU SR EHE -

EJE gﬁﬂ%~%ﬁ%ﬁ F REREINBEREDRSBNER - WOZTIEZAE—HH SGRARRN L 2T
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SORFIRRAER - MRS HRE S0 ETEIEER FHiRIT -

7 - BERFGR RS EGH - (A K—F T EZFRHREREENIE—BH -
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9 - WEFHAEEMREIDE « ARG % 25 -

10 EREMNES » WEBH - FIMEEEIEF EZ R -
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From: "LAM, CHUI TING" <GSl
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 10:36AM
Subject: (20144 4EM(1EET)IE HIEE) BRE

HEHE,

158 - BEBRAR - RIDEEEE - UBEETECH24E - RERS - BHRANEL  MEEZEE
FIREAVRERRY - REIME—BEFORERR - REBERRRPA SR (BE) B — (85 (L 15) #E
R - RIFBMFEHE IR  BREEHAUENSRNRET - BT RAREA —EERFEVaRPS  th
BEEMFE— A SRR - tMIHVS A8 OIMEEERE EHEETT -

B - BT RBIESEEE » (A —UR—FF)EZRFHSEGEE—N - BI8E - AREE
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From: Katherine Lai Kwan CHAN
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 10:42AM
Subject: Re: [F2HEF20144E G (1557 HHIEE

HRE

BEEEAR > RUELEEE - KEE - B2EZTHRE - RE/ME—BEGFHZR
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From: Charles Chu <4 >
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 10:57AM
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From: T W WONG <
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 02:14PM
Subject: vote NO to Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, 1P

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong

Subject: Vote Against the Amendment of the Marriage ordinance

Dear Mr Ip Kwok-him,

I would like to express my view against passing of the Marriage Amendment. This is a waste
of time to HK government and citizens. Everyone should accept their born gender and we
should not violate the God given nature of every individual. Please stop wasting taxpayer
money on useless discussion like this.

Regards,

TW Wong

Email address: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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From: Sankie Chiu
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 04:08PM
Subject: My view re: 20144 (15T EEE

Dear Chairman Ip and commitee members,

I am Sankie Chiu (Miss) and a HK permanent resident. I have been living in HK since I was
born in 1962, ie 51+ years. Being single after I divorced at the age of 29, I still have strong
faith in the one-man-one-woman marriage system and strongly ask you all to keep the
Marriage Ordinance which we have been set up for many years to protect our present families
in HK as well as our next generations and their families.

I was brought up in a family with tradition parents combination, ie I have a father (a man
since he's born) and mother (a woman since she's born) who have been giving me the best
love and full support because we're closely connected biologically and psychologically. This
naturally and genuine bonding cannot be replaced or neglected. I'm grateful that I have a
father and a mother and through them, I can affirm my sexual identity myself without
confusion and anxiety. Maintaining one-man-one-woman marriage is important and it really
helps to keep our society stable and healthy. Especially young generations need a pair of
traditional parents, ie one father and one mother, to help them grow and develop under a
clear and healthy man-and-woman relationship environment. Then, they can become a
canfident and positive member to the community. When the community is stable, people will
have positive attitude and can perform constructive duties / tasks. It will enable the city to
be a better place to live in as well as a nice place for other people to come to visit.

Our young and next generations should be protected by a clear and moral-based environment
and laws. When a baby is born, the sex of the baby is obviously seen and known. The sexual
identity can also be affirmed by the chromosome. If you think this truth was not true, our
today's world would not be the same and would become much worse, ie no order and no
peace we could have and enjoy. Assessing one's sex is not based on individual preference
or / and after-birth surgery. If individuals can claim whatever sex or even no sex they are,
the society will be in a turmoil.

I again strongly request you all to maintain and protect the current marriage ordinance as it
is, ie "one-man-one-woman" is the BASIC and the ONLY ONE legal marriage in Hong Kong. I
strongly DISAGREE same sex marriage, transsexual marriage, non-"one-man-one-woman"
marriage (eg two-man-one-woman, one-man-two-woman, three-man-one-woman, ..etc),
inter-family-member marriage (eg mother and son, father and daughter, brother and

sister, ... etc) to be claimed as legal marraige. This is my faith and my value on marraige and
moral. And I expect other people should respect my stand and I also expect I will not be
forced to take theirs as my own value. If they choose to have non-"one-man-one-woman"
relationship, I respect them but I do not agree to put this type of relationship as legal
marriage because it violates our basic law and also our widely-agreeable husband-and-wife
relationship in a family. My stand is: when a man chooses to marry 2 or more women as his
lawful wives, I will disagree. When a brother chooses to marry his sister or his mother as his
lawful wife, I will disagree. When a woman chooses to marry a woman as her lawful husband
or wife, I will disagree. When a woman chooses to marry a man and also a woman as her
lawful husband or/and lawful wife, I will disagree. All the marriage other than "one-man-one-
woman" (based on their sex at the time of their birth), I will disagree. All the marriage
among inter-family members, eg mother and son, father and daughter, brother and sister, ..
etc, I will disagree. This is my strong belief and trust in the "one-man-one-woman" tradition
marriage which can help our society to become a stable and happy one.

Thank you very much for your time in reviewing my view. Your serious and sincere
reconsideration on the ordinance amendment is highly appreciated.

Yours truly,

Sankie Chiu (Miss)
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From:  Alan Law <GS -
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Cc: Alan Law <cEmSasssRonEninsmy-

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 07:01PM
Subject: To retain Marriage to be between a man and a woman

Dear madam/sir,

I support that a marriage should continue to be enacted in law as between a man and a
woman by birth.

To observe the rule of law, the ruling of the Court of Final Appeal should be reflected in the
legislation word for word, but not out of wild imaginations.

May God bless us!
Regards,

Alan Law
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From:  man wai Chan <@y

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 07:35PM
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From:  Wendy Yeung <@y
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, scmaoffice@cmab.gov.hk, bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 07:36PM
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From:  ChiLing Tsang <SGy,
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 08:11PM
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From: @SR i a e

To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "scmaoffice@cmab.gov.hk"
<scmaoffice@cmab.gov.hk>

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 08:30PM
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To: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From: Hera < omiepsnm s
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 09:07PM
Subject: 20144 EiA(1E5T )iEpIEE
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From: LAMCP<
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 09:33PM
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From:  Roy Ng <qiNsy >
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 09:52PM
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From: shirachan247 <diininiiNEnD >
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, April 05, 2014 10:43PM
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From:  Albert P K LO <{uui e
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 02:14AM
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1 WEFBLOR « HEEEE -

2 - WEM - AR AR -

3. E/ME—{E AR FEER R -

4« REGHTERA R PAE — i SOBI (A1) B — A Bl ()R sk -

S5« R — I - WESECEERE PR SIEES - JOTLFIEZAE— G SRR B 56 ik

=

6 « FEIERHCRABHNEED » WENRNHT T RAREH - EREFNERES - tEREMMTE L
BAIEHRNER - M8 nNRBELEEER bk -

7 - PORTEE R IR IS (MR — Uk — 3 )Ia% fRi R & VA IS A i — X -

8 o FRAEME « AR S EEE  GUGIERA - IR - HEAD] - FAFEEE TR -

9 - WEALHERTEILE » DURSE % 2R -

10 ERIRAVEE « WEER - FEMESHE AT I wE -

11« TAFLER T —HAVFRAERIE—EMER S0 E - G B EHE 8 SR & Hr bt -
I8 e S RO IR E T AR R E S B SRS -

12 - SREAIDGRAR - FEAREIMRE - (EREEOULATT « FFIEIE 20 R M S IR S A e S I R 5 e
HIRE «

BN R (R4 -



TIA g CB(2)1316/13-14(280)5% S {4
LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(280)

H1/1

From: ChuiYung Serina Lai
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 06:34AM
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From:  waiheicheng <EEENENINTNEINED
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 08:52AM
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From:  Iris <S>
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
Cc: ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 09:15AM
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From:  grace kwok <l
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 10:03AM
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From:  esther wong <dSEEE -
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 10:32AM
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From:  so alice 4nimuuE-
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date:  Sunday, April 06, 2014 12:41PM
Subject: Fw: (20144EM(EIT)RAIER) ZRGER

For your records

From: aliceso il NNETRERENR
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From:  siuping chan <N
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 02:38PM
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To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From: katherine lee <GENEENSESITEND -
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
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From: MaElspeth <
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
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Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 04:21PM
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From:  Kwong Cho Chung < >
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

cc: chan_wing_cho @ EEENENEEE ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Sunday, April 06, 2014 05:57PM
Subject: 2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill as from Christian Stance

TO: secretary of the "2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill,”

c 1 of the L | of Hong Kong
Legislative Council
Legislative Council on the 1st Road Secretariat Complex

Hong Kong

7th April 2014

Re 2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill

as from Christian Stance

By Email: bc 52 13@legco.qov.hk

In response to and upon invitation for submissions by the HKSAR Legislative Council
Committee "2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill", I should like to express my views from the
local Christian stance as stated in the attachment in Chinese, English version being available
on request.

I should be grateful if you would consider them favorably before they are tabled before any
committee and subsequent council meetings.

Local Christians are a minority but the words of the LORD (as quoted therein) are meant for
relevance and application to the world at large even at the time of Creation, NOT only to the
Israelis and later to Christians as well since by then no Israelis and Christians were found on
earth. The words of God stand ever since.

It is not surprising, in what I wrote ante and in the attachment, nothing else is men- tioned,
said or referred to regarding medical, ethical, social, etc points of view except the words of
the LORD.
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* Let the LORD speak Himself and

* let the world at large hear His voice!

The LORD bless you.

Your faithfully

CHUNG Kwong Cho (4f#48)

(Writer not to sigter emitted electronically)
Hong Kong

Enclosure: Attachment

Attachments:
2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill.doc



To: Secretary of the "2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill,” Fr: CHUNG Kwong Cho (4 3.48)

Central C it of the Leg c Il of Hong Kong

Legislative Council kT R R e )
Legislative Council on the 1st Road Secretariat Complex —

Hong Kong Hong Kong

7th April 2014

Re 2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill
as from Christian Stance

By Email: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

In response to and upon invitation for submissions by the HKSAR Legislative Council
Committee "2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill", I should like to express my views
from the local Christian stance as stated in the attachment in Chinese, English version
being available on request.

[ should be grateful if you would consider them favorably before they are tabled
before any committee and subsequent council meetings.

Local Christians are a minority but the words of the LORD (as quoted therein) are
meant for relevance and application to the world at large even at the time of Creation,
NOT only to the Israelis and later to Christians as well since by then no Israelis and
Christians were found on earth. The words of God stand ever since.

It is not surprising, in what I wrote ante and in the attachment, nothing else is men-
tioned, said or referred to regarding medical, ethical, social, etc points of view except
the words of the LORD.

*  Let the LORD speak Himself and

* et the world at large hear His voice!

The LORD bless you.

Your faithfully

CHUNG Kwong Cho

{Writer not to sign as letter emitted electronically)

Enclosure: Attachment
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Christian Stance - Homosexuality

CHUNG Kwong Cho (i £.41)
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From: Kwong Cho Chung
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk, ipkh@dab.org.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 05:41AM
Subject: 2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill as from Christian Stance (English)

To: Secretary of the 2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill,”

[ | Committee of the Leg Council of Hong Kong
Legislative Council
Legisiative Council on the 1st Road Secretariat Complex

Hong Kong

9th April 2014

Re 2014 Marriage (Amendment) Bill

as from Christian Stance

(English)

By Email: bc 52 13@legco.gov.hk

Further to the email emitted to you on MO050414 in response to and upon invitation
for submissions by the HKSAR Legislative Council Committee "2014 Marriage (Amendment)
Bill", I should like to express my views from the local Christian stance as stated in the
attachment this time in English.

I am a Hongkongian, nobody in the Church or in the community. I should be grateful if you
would consider my views favorably before they are tabled before any committee and
subsequent council meetings.

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

It is not surprising, in what I wrote ante and in the attachment, nothing else is mentioned,
said or referred to regarding medical, ethical, social, etc points of view except the words of
the LORD.

* Let the LORD speak Himself and
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* let all the Hongkongians hear His voice!

The LORD bless you.

Your faithfully

CHUNG Kwong Cho (4 s£42)

{Writer not to sign as letter emitted electronically)
Hong Kong

Enclosure: Attachment

The Bible Speaks
HOMOSEXUALITY

*Kwong Cho CHUNG (4 &in)®

Ignorance

Homosexuality is estranged to most people, something tabooed. Some do not know
why it is a crime in the eye of the law or even a sin to God when two men or two
women are befriended. They think naively homosexuality is like a child’s play or like
some popular role-play games such as mini-cooking, quasi-marriage, etc which We
often play in our childhood. Is it anything that matters! Even a crime and sin!

Most people do not know such relationship, not friendship at all, involves sex. We
wonder how a man can have sex with another man. I cannot help speaking frankly
and plainly, though most reluctantly, so as to let you know well what the fuss really
is. This would be obnoxious to you: one man thrusts his penis into the body of
another man through his anus where human waste passes off, this being done
against nature, against law (formerly almost in all countries), against health and
against social hygiene. It seems to us women homosexuals cannot do so. They do
either. With tools! They are called lesbians. Then homosexuals and their supporters
tell the world that such fuss concerns two parties of the same sex and if both adults
consent, let them do as they please especially nowadays when adultery is no longer a
crime and the third party on the contrary often claims that he/she really loves
her/him but the matter stands as a sin to date in the light of the scripture.

Lawlessness
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However, nowadays in some countries,

* murder and homicide do not lead to capital punishment and even life
sentence, that the convicted have to serve, instead usually lasts for decades and
is still too harsh to them to some pressure groups.

# Adultery is not a crime and in Hong Kong, some people even practice
polygamy. They justify according to the marital law of the Ching dynasty which
should have been defunct with the empire more than a century ago.

* Prostitution is registered as a trade offering sex service in some
countries.

Lawlessness at first sneaked in and took advantage of those who ever try to show
their so-called kindness, compassion, open attitude, etc but at the expense of the
victims and their families and now it presses the majority to further its other
demands.

If a man likes or even loves a woman, it will not be anything surprising, evil or
indecent but if he does in such a way that he would like to have sex with her, it is
indecent and sinful. His very thought would be a sin and the very act would be a
crime and sin. Now when a man likes another man, it is not anything surprising but
when he does in such a way that he would like to have sex with him, it is unnatural,
inhuman and indecent. I thus look down upon him and even scold him badly. I am
said to be, anyhow, discriminating against him and, therefore, to have committed a
crime called discrimination. What is wrong with me! What wrong have I done! This is
the case when homosexuality is no longer a crime in some countries after the
homosexuals have achieved their aim.

When I commit a sin such as adultery, I may deny it is. Others accuse me and I
justify myself and even charge them in return

*® for discrimination and
* for my sustaining heartfelt pain and
* for bullying the minority.

Of course it is non-sense! Nonsensical sense! Absurd! How could it be all right in the
case of homosexuality!

Other Demands

Homosexuals press their course onwards not only for normalization, decriminalization
and legalization, but also for marriage, adoption, social welfare, homosexuality
lessons even inclusive of primary, kindergarten or nursery education, etc. When it
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gets its foot in the door, its entry is no longer a problem:

* marriage when legalized entitles the respective gays or lesbians to inherit any
property from their parents. It seems not to be any problem.

*As they cannot beget or give birth to children, they adopt a child or children or hire
a surrogacy agent for the purpose and as they have to look after their ‘young’, they
cannot go to work and they claim welfare from the public funds.

*When they separate or divorce each with young children, each of them will live on
the dole.

*They not only teach, inter alias, their young the fairy story of a prince and another
prince or of a princess and another princess living happily thereafter their marriage,
they even force the authorities to include homosexuality in primary education. Any
school or teacher, who refuses to do so, may be charged before the judge.

Homosexuals usually avoid mentioning or discussing anal sex and the AIDS thus
arising. They show us emphatically how their innate sex orientation makes them
suffer unjustly unless legalization or decriminalization. The AIDS that I have just
mentioned was once known as the fatal disease of the century which has been
widespread universally ever since. We fully understand what the matter is as we have
learned well from the scripture which says,

Therefore God also gave them up to uncleanness, in the lusts of their hearts, to
dishonor their bodies among themselves,... For this reason God gave them up to vile
passions. For even their women exchanged the natural use for what is against nature.
Likewise also the men, leaving the natural use of the woman, burned in their lust for
one another, men with men committing what is shameful, and receiving in

themselves the penalty of their error which was due. And even as they did not like to
retain God in their knowledge, God gave them over to a debased mind, to do those
things which are not fitting; ... who, knowing the righteous judgment of God, that
those who practice such things are deserving of death, not only do the same but also
approve of those who practice them. (Rm 1:24-32) It is clear Paul condemns

homosexuality.

Some Facts after Legalization

* In North America, for instance, graduates from the Trinity University in BC Canada
were barred from admission to their professional unions because they have promised
to live decent lives, thus being denied employment.

*A pastor was sued for preaching against homosexuality at the pulpit, though it is
biblical teaching.

*Some people protested against a former teacher from applying for second headship
in Oregon USA after he worked for the Wycliffe Institute for some years.

*What is written herein now might be deemed as evidence against me for
discrimination later when homosexuality is legalized.
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*A man may accuse another man for discrimination when the latter after befriending
him for a time refuses to get married with him after claiming that both are in love
with each other. :

An Abomination through Time
The Mosaic Law decrees:

*You shall not lie with a male as with a woman. It is an abomination. (Lv 18:22)

*If a man lies with a male as he lies with a woman, both of them have committed an
abomination. They shall surely be put to death. Their blood shall be upon them.

The wording is serious and we understand lie with means sexual intercourse;
furthermore, sexual intercourse even with other woman than his own wife is adultery
and this amounts to sin either. Some say it should not be applicable but we should
not forget homosexuality is a sin to the LORD as stated clearly in the Bible. The word
of God stands firm universally and through time.

We may say that the above decree does not apply to and, is irrelevant with, us, the
Church, and non-Israelis. But the incident recorded in Genesis 19 took place before
the Mosaic came into force and is relevant undeniably to homosexuality that brought
the complete destruction of the twin cities:

The two angels came to Sodom in the evening, and Lot was sitting in the gate of
Sodom. When Lot saw them, he rose to meet them, and he bowed himself with his
face toward the ground. And he said, "Here now, my lords, please turn in to your
servant’s house and spend the night, and wash your feet; then you may rise early
and go on your way.”

And they said, "No, but we will spend the night in the open square.”

But he insisted strongly; so they turned in to him and entered his house. Then he
made them a feast, and baked unleavened bread, and they ate. Now before they lay
down, the men of the city, the men of Sodom, both old and young, all the people
from every quarter, surrounded the house. And they called to Lot and said to
him, “Where are the men who came to you tonight? Bring them out to us that we
may know them carnally.” (Easy-to-read Version (NIV): We want to (can) have sex with them)

So Lot went out to them through the doorway, shut the door behind him, 7 and
said, “Please, my brethren, do not do so wickedly! See now, I have two daughters
who have not known a man; please, let me bring them out to you, and you may do to
them as you wish; only do nothing to these men, since this is the reason they have
come under the shadow of my roof.”
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And they said, "Stand back!” Then they said, "This one came in to stay here, and he
keeps acting as a judge; now we will deal worse with you than with them.” So they
pressed hard against the man Lot, and came near to break down the door. But the
men reached out their hands and pulled Lot into the house with them, and shut the
door. And they struck the men who were at the doorway of the house with blindness,
both small and great, ---

It was then abominable in the eye of God. Since the Church made their appearance
on earth at the decent of the Holy Spirit, the Bible assures us -

* Do you not know that the unrighteous will not inherit the kingdom of God? Do not
be deceived. Neither fornicators, nor idolaters, nor adulterers, nor homosexuals,
(That is, catamites) nor sodomites, 10 nor thieves, nor covetous, nor drunkards, nor
revilers, nor extortioners will inherit the kingdom of God. (1 Corin 6:9-10)

* knowing this: that the law is not made for a righteous person, but for the lawless
and insubordinate, for the ungodly and for sinners, for the unholy and profane, for
murderers of fathers and murderers of mothers, for manslayers, for fornicators, for
sodomites, for kidnappers, for liars, for perjurers, and if there is any other thing that
is contrary to sound doctrine. (1 Tim 1:9-10)

All the biblical quotations let us see even before and since the introduction of the
Mosaic Law and as from the Apostolic era homosexuality has been a crime and sin.

Supporters Insincere

Some say they support homosexuality but as soon as their backs are turned, they
wear differ- rent look. They even jeer or laugh in their shirt’s sleeves. Others do
without any knowledge of what it is. I wonder if their support is sincere and genuine.
This is what I often see on the television scene, in movies and among people.

The Bible foretells lawlessness which multiplies as time goes on. By lawlessness, we
mean countries resolve unanimously laws or ordinances concerning the above matters
and later have them deleted or amended, though obviously against God. (NOT
against the Mosaic Law or the Church) Pressure groups force their way on universal
scale even further with success after success. Some go ahead with homosexuality
with victory in most western countries. Now in Hong Kong, they aim at
decriminalization, normalization and legalization of homo- sexuality.

Discrimination - Fear - Dislike
We have to distinguish between discrimination, fear and dislike:

*for instance, I often see some people dislike smoking. Whenever smokers do near
them, they close their noses with their fingers. I do but I do not behave so. This
should not mean discrimination. Dislikes are not to be deemed as discrimination.

*For instance, 1 fear dogs. When any dog approaches, I try to walk away from it. I
fear to be bitten though many other people assure me dogs are usually friendly but I
have heard news and stories telling that people are hurt and killed even by their own
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dogs which go wild. The Suis, my friends, who currently live in Vancouver kept a dog
and one day the animal bit their young daughter.

Fear should not mean discrimination or be deemed as so. I sometimes see people
have French kisses with their own dogs and I feel disgustful. I wonder why they do
so and love dogs that madly. Dogs like and are interested in human waste and they
may come in touch with it. To me such kisses would jeopardize the owners’ health.

*The Bible teaches homosexuality is a sin like murder, homicide, adultery, etc and
those who commit any of them are sinners. The Bible holds all this as truths through
time. In fact I was a sinner before I came to believe in Jesus Christ as my personal
Savior and LORD. When I teach and preach in the Sunday service or in any fellowship
meeting, I should not be held as one discriminating against homosexuality but I am
when, for instance, in Canada.

I have mentioned all these cases to show how people make a mess of discrimination,
fear, dislike, one abiding by Christian faith, etc.

Cases of Discrimination
The following events are typical of discrimination: some years ago local press
reported

that a Philippina was not allowed to enter a building and
that the parents of a primary school protested against a primary school to admit
children of Vietnam refugees.

Nowadays the secular world and the Church set up two criteria: for instance, adultery
is a sin to the Church and the former does not think so. A time arises when a person
even one of the ministerial personnel of the Church commits such a sin and is
expelled from employment or membership or denied holy communion, he lodges his
complaints with the respective secular authority against the church management as
the complainant knows well what the sin he has committed and also that he/she will
not be excused or condoned. The two criteria work against each other and of course
the Church is at a great disadvantage and the complainant gets his/her way through
though he/she ever shows himself/ herself that he/she upholds the truth and teaches
the congregation to do so.

Homosexuality has been a crime till recently in some countries where homosexuality
is legalized: two males may do so with mutual consent or it is a crime of sodomy or
pederasty. The gays say that they are born homosexual like left-handedness or
masturbation and they justify their course claiming homosexuality is not regarded as
a crime and a sin in the light of the Scripture. They have been pressing hard for
years for normalization and non-criminalization. They allege that it is against nature
to condemn it by putting forward medical research studies. They form themselves
into pressure groups and gradually find their support of the world at large. Some
church leaders and other Christians take sides with them. The secular world is
compassionate with them and lends its hands in their movement. They let these
people know they are a minority having been victimized for centuries. The gays have
succeeded in what they have been after in the western world where the countries
therein have been claiming Christian, Catholic or Orthodox. Thus it is not surprising
that they easily get the support in other countries which are non-Christian, non-
Catholic or non-Orthodox. China to date is less affected because of its own culture
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but we know it can stand firm no longer.

There are the, Bisexuals (B) and Transgender (T) and their fans and supporters.
When some of the Lesbians and Gays came out loud and proud in the 70’s in the last
century and were no longer closeted, we learned then that AIDS, the fatal disease of
the century, was threatening resulting from the unnatural and inhuman way of
having sex between men and between women. In the years that followed, the
homosexuals strongly denied that they did so. Homosexuals account for a few % of
the world population and yet AIDS stands at a relatively high rate of the disease
among them. We may visit, for instance, http:/www.info.gov.hk/aids/Chinese/
surveillance/latest_stat.htm as regards the respective conditions in Hong Kong.
Christians here account for a very low % and so at a great disadvantage. Some
people contend that some females stop menstruation at the age of 15 or even earlier
and this indicates homosexuality is innate. No way.

Homosexuals do not need compassion even before their claim has been obtained.
They are duped into believing that homosexuality is innate and only wish to have
their aim achieved as they know they are a minority and the Church, NOT the law
now, is often in a position to oppose them. They therefore look aggrieved. The
majority of the congregation and even the ministerial personnel are ignorant of what
the Bible says as edification courses and Sunday schooling are slackening. The
congregation do not hear anything about homosexuality from the pulpit for fear of
offending or being charged with discrimination especially in some countries. They
may think the sinful homosexuality is only Mosaic, irrelevant and inapplicable to the
Church. They take sides with the gays and the lesbians. Of course, undeniably, some
brethren are of assistance to the homosexuals for their good. Some do only at the
expense of the lovingkindness of the LORD. They only win them over to their side,
NOT bringing them to the LORD.

We should have concern for them. We will not attend to them in loco parentis: we
should be aware that these people usually are not getting well with their parents or
their relation with the latter has soured. We should act as how our brethren have
treated us in the days when we remained atheists: we see only to their need of
salvation which they may not feel so. We deal with them in repayment of the love
due us of those brethren who have brought us to the LORD when we were still
wretched sinners.

Here is a newspaper clipping telling us how inland China deals with homosexuality:
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The Bible Speaks
HOMOSEXUALITY

*“Kwong Cho CHUNG (## £ )*

Ignorance

Homosexuality is estranged to most people, something tabooed. Some do not know why it is a
crime in the eye of the law or even a sin to God when two men or two women are befriended.
They think naively homosexuality is like a child’s play or like some popular role-play games
such as mini-cooking, quasi-marriage, etc which We often play in our childhood. Is it
anything that matters! Even a crime and sin!

Most people do not know such relationship, not friendship at all, involves sex. We wonder
how a man can have sex with another man. I cannot help speaking frankly and plainly, though
most reluctantly, so as to let you know well what the fuss really is. This would be obnoxious
to you: one man thrusts his penis into the body of another man through his anus where human
waste passes off, this being done against nature, against law (formerly almost in all countries),
against health and against social hygiene. It seems to us women homosexuals cannot do so.
They do either. With tools! They are called lesbians. Then homosexuals and their supporters
tell the world that such fuss concerns two parties of the same sex and if both adults consent,
let them do as they please especially nowadays when adultery is no longer a crime and the
third party on the contrary often claims that he/she really loves her/him but the matter stands
as a sin to date in the light of the scripture.

Lawlessness
However, nowadays in some countries,

*  murder and homicide do not lead to capital punishment and even life sentence, that the
convicted have to serve, instead usually lasts for decades and is still too harsh to them to
some pressure groups.

*  Adultery is not a crime and in Hong Kong, some people even practice polygamy. They
justify according to the marital law of the Ching dynasty which should have been
defunct with the empire more than a century ago.

*  Prostitution is registered as a trade offering sex service in some countries.

Lawlessness at first sneaked in and took advantage of those who ever try to show their
so-called kindness, compassion, open attitude, etc but at the expense of the victims and their
families and now it presses the majority to further its other demands.

If a man likes or even loves a woman, it will not be anything surprising, evil or indecent but if
he does in such a way that he would like to have sex with her, it is indecent and sinful. His
very thought would be a sin and the very act would be a crime and sin. Now when a man likes
another man, it is not anything surprising but when he does in such a way that he would like
to have sex with him, it is unnatural, inhuman and indecent. I thus look down upon him and
even scold him badly. I am said to be, anyhow, discriminating against him and, therefore, to
have committed a crime called discrimination. What is wrong with me! What wrong have [
done! This is the case when homosexuality is no longer a crime in some countries after the
homosexuals have achieved their aim.

When | commit a sin such as adultery, | may deny it is. Others accuse me and 1 justify myself
and even charge them in return

*  for discrimination and
#  for my sustaining heartfelt pain and
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*  for bullying the minority.

Of course it is non-sense! Nonsensical sense! Absurd! How could it be all right in the case of
homosexuality!

Other Demands

Homosexuals press their course onwards not only for normalization, decriminalization and
legalization, but also for marriage, adoption, social welfare, homosexuality lessons even
inclusive of primary, kindergarten or nursery education, etc. When it gets its foot in the door,
its entry is no longer a problem:

* marriage when legalized entitles the respective gays or lesbians to inherit any property from
their parents. It seems not to be any problem.

*As they cannot beget or give birth to children, they adopt a child or children or hire a
surrogacy agent for the purpose and as they have to look after their ‘young’, they cannot go to
work and they claim welfare from the public funds.

*When they separate or divorce each with young children, each of them will live on the dole.

*They not only teach, inter alias, their young the fairy story of a prince and another prince or
of a princess and another princess living happily thereafter their marriage, they even force the
authorities to include homosexuality in primary education. Any school or teacher, who refuses
to do so, may be charged before the judge.

Homosexuals usually avoid mentioning or discussing anal sex and the AIDS thus arising.
They show us emphatically how their innate sex orientation makes them suffer unjustly unless
legalization or decriminalization. The AIDS that I have just mentioned was once known as the
fatal disease of the century which has been widespread universally ever since. We fully
understand what the matter is as we have learned well from the scripture which says,

Therefore God also gave them up to uncleanness, in the lusis of their hearis, to dishonor their
bodies among themselves,... For this reason God gave them up to vile passions. For even
their women exchanged the natural use for what is against nature. Likewise also the men,
leaving the natural use of the woman, burned in their lust for one another, men with men
committing what is shameful, and receiving in themselves the penalty of their error which was
due. And even as they did not like to retain God in their knowledge, God gave them over fo a
debased mind, to do those things which are not fitting; ... who, knowing the righteous
Judgment of God, that those who practice such things are deserving of death, not only do the
same but also approve of those who practice them. (Rm 1:24-32) It is clear Paul condemns
homosexuality.

Some Facts after Legalization

* In North America, for instance, graduates from the Trinity University in BC Canada were
barred from admission to their professional unions because they have promised to live decent
lives, thus being denied employment.

*A pastor was sued for preaching against homosexuality at the pulpit, though it is biblical
teaching.

*Some people protested against a former teacher from applying for second headship in
Oregon USA after he worked for the Wycliffe Institute for some years.

*What is written herein now might be deemed as evidence against me for discrimination later
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when homosexuality is legalized.

* A man may accuse another man for discrimination when the latter after befriending him for a
time refuses to get married with him after claiming that both are in love with each other.

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

The wording is serious and we understand lie with means sexual intercourse; furthermore,
sexual intercourse even with other woman than his own wife is adultery and this amounts to
sin either. Some say it should not be applicable but we should not forget homosexuality is a
sin to the LORD as stated clearly in the Bible. The word of God stands firm universally and
through time.

We may say that the above decree does not apply to and, is irrelevant with, us, the Church,
and non-Israelis. But the incident recorded in Genesis 19 took place before the Mosaic came
into force and is relevant undeniably to homosexuality that brought the complete destruction
of the twin cities:

The two angels came to Sodom in the evening, and Lot was sitting in the gate of Sodom. When
Lot saw them, he rose to meet them, and he bowed himself with his face toward the ground.
And he said, *Here now, my lords, please turn in to your servant s house and spend the night,
and wash your feet; then you may rise early and go on your way.”

And they said, “No, but we will spend the night in the open square.”

But he insisted strongly; so they turned in to him and entered his house. Then he made them a
Jeast, and baked unleavened bread, and they ate. Now before they lay down, the men of the
city, the men of Sodom, both old and young, all the people from every quarter, surrounded the
house. And they called to Lot and said to him, “Where are the men who came to you tonight?

Bring them out to us that we may know them carnally.” (Eusy-to-r¢ad Version (NIV): We want to (can) have
sex with them)

So Lot went out to them through the doorway, shut the door behind him, 7 and said, “Please,
my brethren, do not do so wickedly! See now, I have two daughters who have not known a
man; please, let me bring them out to you, and you may do fo them as you wish; only do
nothing to these men, since this is the reason they have come under the shadow of my roof.”

And they said, “Stand back!” Then they said, “This one came in to stay here, and he keeps
acting as a judge; now we will deal worse with you than with them.” So they pressed hard
against the man Lot, and came near to break down the door. But the men reached out their
hands and pulled Lot into the house with them, and shut the door. And they struck the men
who were at the doorway of the house with blindness, both small and great,

It was then abominable in the eye of God. Since the Church made their appearance on earth at
the decent of the Holy Spirit, the Bible assures us —

* Do you not know that the unrighteous will not inherit the kingdom of God? Do not be
deceived. Neither fornicators, nor idolaters, nor adulterers, nor homosexuals, (That is,
catamites) nor sodomites, 10 nor thieves, nor covetous, nor drunkards, nor revilers, nor
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extortioners will inherit the kingdom of God. (1 Corin 6:9-10)

® knowing this: that the law is not made for a righteous person, but for the lawless and
insubordinate, for the ungodly and for sinners, for the unholy and profane, for mur- derers of
fathers and murderers of mothers, for manslayers, for fornicators, for sodo- mites, for
kidnappers. for liars, for perjurers, and if there is any other thing that is contrary to sound
doctrine. (1 Tim 1:9-10)

All the biblical quotations let us see even before and since the introduction of the Mosaic Law
and as from the Apostolic era homosexuality has been a crime and sin.

Supporters Insincere

Some say they support homosexuality but as soon as their backs are turned, they wear differ-
rent look. They even jeer or laugh in their shirt’s sleeves. Others do without any knowledge of
what it is. I wonder if their support is sincere and genuine. This is what I often see on the
television scene, in movies and among people.

The Bible foretells lawlessness which multiplies as time goes on. By lawlessness, we mean
countries resolve unanimously laws or ordinances concerning the above matters and later
have them deleted or amended, though obviously against God. (NOT against the Mosaic Law
or the Church) Pressure groups force their way on universal scale even further with success
after success. Some go ahead with homosexuality with victory in most western countries.
Now in Hong Kong, they aim at decriminalization, normalization and legalization of homo-
sexuality.

Discrimination ¢ Fear ¢ Dislike
We have to distinguish between discrimination, fear and dislike:

*for instance, I often see some people dislike smoking. Whenever smokers do near them, they
close their noses with their fingers. 1 do but I do not behave so. This should not mean
discrimination. Dislikes are not to be deemed as discrimination.

*For instance, | fear dogs. When any dog approaches, I try to walk away from it. | fear to be
bitten though many other people assure me dogs are usually friendly but I have heard news
and stories telling that people are hurt and killed even by their own dogs which go wild. The
Suis, my friends, who currently live in Vancouver kept a dog and one day the animal bit their
young daughter.

Fear should not mean discrimination or be deemed as so. | sometimes see people have French
kisses with their own dogs and [ feel disgustful. I wonder why they do so and love dogs that
madly. Dogs like and are interested in human waste and they may come in touch with it. To
me such kisses would jeopardize the owners’ health,

*The Bible teaches homosexuality is a sin like murder, homicide, adultery, etc and those who
commit any of them are sinners. The Bible holds all this as truths through time. In fact I was a
sinner before | came to believe in Jesus Christ as my personal Savior and LORD. When |
teach and preach in the Sunday service or in any fellowship meeting, | should not be held as
one discriminating against homosexuality but [ am when, for instance, in Canada.

I have mentioned all these cases to show how people make a mess of discrimination, fear,
dislike, one abiding by Christian faith, etc.

Cases of Discrimination
The following events are typical of discrimination: some years ago local press reported
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that a Philippina was not allowed to enter a building and
that the parents of a primary school protested against a primary school to admit children of
Vietnam refugees.

Nowadays the secular world and the Church set up two criteria: for instance, adultery is a sin
to the Church and the former does not think so. A time arises when a person even one of the
ministerial personnel of the Church commits such a sin and is expelled from employment or
membership or denied holy communion, he lodges his complaints with the respective secular
authority against the church management as the complainant knows well what the sin he has
committed and also that he/she will not be excused or condoned. The two criteria work
against each other and of course the Church is at a great disadvantage and the complainant
gets his/her way through though he/she ever shows himself/ herself that he/she upholds the
truth and teaches the congregation to do so.

Homosexuality has been a crime till recently in some countries where homosexuality is
legalized: two males may do so with mutual consent or it is a crime of sodomy or pederasty.
The gays say that they are born homosexual like left-handedness or masturbation and they
justify their course claiming homosexuality is not regarded as a crime and a sin in the light of
the Scripture. They have been pressing hard for years for normalization and non-crimina-
lization. They allege that it is against nature to condemn it by putting forward medical rese-
arch studies. They form themselves into pressure groups and gradually find their support of
the world at large. Some church leaders and other Christians take sides with them. The secular
world is compassionate with them and lends its hands in their movement. They let these
people know they are a minority having been victimized for centuries. The gays have
succeeded in what they have been after in the western world where the countries therein have
been claiming Christian, Catholic or Orthodox. Thus it is not surprising that they easily get
the support in other countries which are non-Christian, non-Catholic or non-Orthodox. China
to date is less affected because of its own culture but we know it can stand firm no longer.

There are the, Bisexuals (B) and Transgender (T) and their fans and supporters. When some
of the Lesbians and Gays came out loud and proud in the 70’s in the last century and were no
longer closeted, we learned then that AIDS, the fatal disease of the century, was threatening
resulting from the unnatural and inhuman way of having sex between men and between
women. In the years that followed, the homosexuals strongly denied that they did so.
Homosexuals account for a few % of the world population and yet AIDS stands at a relatively
high rate of the disease among them. We may visit, for instance, http:/www.info.gov.hk/
aids/Chinese/surveillance/latest_stat.htm as regards the respective conditions in Hong Kong.
Christians here account for a very low % and so at a great disadvantage. Some people contend
that some females stop menstruation at the age of 15 or even earlier and this indicates
homosexuality is innate. No way.

Homosexuals do not need compassion even before their claim has been obtained. They are
duped into believing that homosexuality is innate and only wish to have their aim achieved as
they know they are a minority and the Church, NOT the law now, is often in a position to
oppose them. They therefore look aggrieved. The majority of the congregation and even the
ministerial personnel are ignorant of what the Bible says as edification courses and Sunday
schooling are slackening. The congregation do not hear anything about homosexuality from
the pulpit for fear of offending or being charged with discrimination especially in some
countries. They may think the sinful homosexuality is only Mosaic, irrelevant and
inapplicable to the Church. They take sides with the gays and the lesbians. Of course,
undeniably, some brethren are of assistance to the homosexuals for their good. Some do only
at the expense of the lovingkindness of the LORD. They only win them over to their side,
NOT bringing them to the LORD.
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We should have concern for them. We will not attend to them in loco parentis: we should be
aware that these people usually are not getting well with their parents or their relation with the
latter has soured. We should act as how our brethren have treated us in the days when we
remained atheists: we see only to their need of salvation which they may not feel so. We deal
with them in repayment of the love due us of those brethren who have brought us to the
LORD when we were still wretched sinners.

Here is a newspaper clipping telling us how inland China deals with homosexuality:
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From: B 3945 < o N
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 10:31AM
Subject: 712014 EAUETHGIEE

B2014EAGETERY -

AR E 2014 FARETHRENDSG - EXEMPAFEHE - SEEERSE 5% EORM LA
HFE— MRM Tt

Esther Chan
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From: Clarie Ku <SSy
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 10:33AM
Subject: RE : (20144E6GMA(ET)EAIZZ)
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F:
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2. AN EIBIE S E EH B AR B3R » BREARRAATE -
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20144 H5H

WEMM A, GBS, JP
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cc. Clerk of Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
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To: "cb2@legco.gov.hk" <cb2@legco.gov.hk>
From: Anita Wong <
Date: 04/05/2014 04:01PM

Subject: 20144 FEREIEET RG]
Dear Ms Amy Yu:
BRBFHAR - REEETE  KYERBEEFHBOE.

REME  HAEHRTF - RENE—BEUEORERE - REBERRRPA M BESGRR - SRRER - R
tR—£8E  RENIRBEFETRSEOEE - ROETEZE—EASCRDSRMOIZERPRE -

EEMABASENEET  REIRNZTRARTE —EsRENE LS - WBEHEMIIAE GRS
BNER - M SHI0EELATEERE FHET -
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BARLEY T—ROVERA L RE—EIER S8 - LHIEHFFEES SR S HasuET -
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Best regards,
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To: ch2@legco.gov.hk

From:

Date: 04/05/2014 01:38PM

Subject: Fwd: Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
pl record my comment | sent to the Chairman of the Bill Committee.

------ Forwarded message ----------

From:
Date: 2014-04-05 13:31 GMT+08:00
Subject: Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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3. BE/ME—{EMRAFERE °
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11« RAF LB T—RAVER AL RE—EEIS OB L HFSFFEEES CHENSHIULT -
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From:
To: iphk@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 10:48AM
Subject: 20144#A(fE4T)EEIFR- K BEHEEETIE
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FRIBESRER LR E TR R - SR ERRERES - BHNaE0EEEER by -

R REESEER (MR —IJk—FT) ERFRFREEERAE—TH -
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Teresa Wong
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BORERER - BERMA T —RZEE - —(ETROKEEE T FTHE
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FB—2) HIEH -

BANGEEMA - BEEGEEE  DRTEETEREREEEFMEIA 47
REBENZIER] » REA TTU—B—LZ SH4EE -

Jesephine Lam

#AZEHE (Josephine)
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B iR (RLL "EEfE" - EEER "Widow" fREL "Widowed person" EEEk "ML
DU RRERE T —B— LB RFNEC  ARERER—F—ULE
IRHIFERY IR -

Jasephine Lam

FEEHT (Josephine)
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From:  "Philip Ho" <isiimnSmms-
To: <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 11:17AM
Subject: py (201444 5T) A E)
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From:  fung ho Chow <N,

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 11:23AM
Subject: vijews to the Bills Committee

FHEPEIVEEHELE

A EERE619%

(201442 RFIER) ZETERE

HEEGEE R, GBS, P

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP

Chairman, Bills Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014
Room 619, Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road, Central, Hong Kong

Email address: ipkh@dab.org.hk
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11 - RFFEFEN T —RAVER AN ERE—EMEFIS OB - WAFIESFFIEE S ORI S e -
B G EORR A NV E I RITIEE B RS -

R

7/4/2014



LA CB(2)1316/13-14(343)5% 0 4
LC Paper No. CB(2)1316/13-14(343)

H1/1

From:
To: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From:  Matthew <GnSNEENNEND

To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 12:48PM
Subject: 2014 #§H ({£5T) REIEE

EANTREFTAEST], FHHIRARSEREEZE S FMsr L B0 - SHERELT - BLFME - THATE
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Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 12:52PM
Subject: 20144E(fE5T )EHIEE
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From:
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 12:55PM
Subject:  (20144E/EIA(ERT )RBIFERE)

Dear Hon IP Kwok-him,

I am against to pass the captioned bill. Itis totally wrong to pass any bill to twist or
make change to present family setting of one man one woman in marriage. Whether
he/she has surgery to have a sex re-assignment for a "marriage" is further out of scope.
It is not right to scarify most citizen rights and make path to a small group of people
who wants to live in their own way. It is their choice. T respect but not agree to their

way of living. Indeed, I don't see there is any practical needs in the society to pass the
bill.

I appeal to Hong Kong government to protect the moral standard of Hong Kong, All
Hong Kong citizens should be able to vote for this important bill if government
determines to pass the bill. It is because this bill is of great impact to the society and to
the continuation of our next generation.

Thank you for your time in reading my objection above.

Regards,
Ms. Yung
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To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 01:08PM
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To: <bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
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http://radio.foxnews.com/toddstarnes/top-stories/college-allows-transgender-
man-to-expose-himself-to-young-girls.html
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From: [ e e S T R T O
To: "bec_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 01:14PM
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Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database
VOB
The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com
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From: Edmond Tsang Sy
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From:
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 02:13PM
Subject: My opinion on marriage law amendment

I support that we should follow ONLY the ruling of CFA that a person who has undergone full
SRS procedures before they are allowed to change their "sex" for marriage purpose.

Without completion of necessary surgical procedures, it is difficult to "change" the "sex" of
that particular person. It might then create confusion

Whether same sex marriage is allowed is another issue to be discussed bye the society.
We should therefore just make the amendment according to the ruling ONLY

Thank you for your attention.

Best regards,

Eva Fung
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From: PID/LEGCO
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Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 03:09PM
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Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 05:21PM
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| have sent the following email to both the chairman and vice-chairman regarding the
captioned. Thanks.

Regards,
Peggy Mok
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From:  Bryan Lam <{iiSEness>
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 10:48PM
Subject: Bjlls Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

Dear Chairman (Honorable IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP) and panel members

My name is Lam Ding Wai, Bryan. I am a HK resident, my HKID prefix is @l I
would like to express my view to the Marriage Ordinance. I am married and with
2 girls, aged 8 and 6.

The definition of marriage and family to me and by nature has always been
consist of a man (husband), a woman (wife), and their children if any. If
simply saying the above is illegal, consider prejudice, and subject to fine and
imprisonment, this will be too hard to bare for a small citizen. I also think
for the healthy growth of any child, he/she should be raised by a father (man)
and a mother (woman) for better balance in different aspects of life,
compensating different genders respectively. I do show respect to
homosexuality, but I strongly cppose to the marriage of the same sex legally.

Please seriously consider the view of majority of HK citizens and the
consequences of modifying this ordinance if allowing the same sex for a
marriage.

Thank you very much for your attention and consideration.

Yours sincerely

Lam Ding Wai, Bryan

7 Apr 2014
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From: e T e R B R
To: Legislative Council Hong Kong <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 11:04PM
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From: Sylvia Chang <
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 11:40PM
Subject: (20144 EM(1E5T YRBIER)

To: 20144 SMA(EERPIEREE G X EEENMARZEY
Re: 20144 HFA((EET) HRBIEE
Dear Sirs,
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http://radio.foxnews.com/toddstarnes/top-stories/college-allows-transgender-man-to-expose-
himself-to-young-qgirls.html

Sincerely yours,

4/1/14

Sent from my iPad
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From: "Kwok Sit Yee" <@t >
To: <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 12:43AM
Subject: gpject to the new legistration

| strongly object the new legistration which allows marriage of people with same sex.

Any corrective surgery, no matter whehther it is minor or major, should not alter the inborn
nature of sex, and marriage should be prohibited.

Thanks

Kwok Sit Yee.
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Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 07:26AM
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RIBENSEER | IREARERIMBREREMIRMRERE (ZiRXX , BHR
XY) , MEEMHRE RS AERN TR MARENER.

SKIFE [2EFR] | ERERUEMRIMNIFRSER S EEMER SRR
HNIRFIEROTORE , (EMERERA—ESEIRENE. SETER [BMFH] po¥R
85 (BB LIEEEE , BiE 8] RUrIHRETELME , itk
[E1%] RENEAREN. EE—Er0R , LS (8] BRNAIEBITFHEEL,

HABBBRER —B—aaly , BELA [B1EFR] EEXEERNASEHITRIERE
% EEEAFEMHER  RItRRE (014FEREDIFGIRSR) .

According to biology and genetics, sex determination in humans is largely attributed to the
sex chromosomes (XX pair for female and XY pair for male). With different sex
chromosomes, significantly different primary sex characteristics and secondary sex
characteristics are developed.

The so-called sex reassignment surgery today mainly depends on medication and surgical
operations to change the appearance as well as some functions of some primary and
secondary sex characteristics. However, the sex chromosomes remain unchanged. | do not
intend to address here the issue of whether sex reassignment surgery should be conducted
at all. What is crystal clear is that, scientifically the so-called sex reassignment fails to
completely change the sex. To put it straight, humans after undergoing sex reassignment
surgery are neither male nor female.

| believe that marriage is established for a man and a woman. Allowing humans who
attempt to change their sex through sex reassignment surgery to redefine marriage
essentially makes same-sex marriage legal. For this reason | oppose the Marriage
(Amendment) Bill 2014.

Yeung Dit Yan
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From:  Chan Patsy iSSRRER
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
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From: PID/LEGCO
To: bc_52_13/LEGCO@LEGCO

Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 03:42PM
Subject: Fw: ¥ (2014EEMET)REIER) HER

To: ipkh@dab.org.hk, ceo@ceo.gov.hk, pid@legco.gov.hk, cmabeng@cmab.gov.hk,
lai@sb.gov.hk
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Date: 04/08/2014 11:14AM
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(See attached file: Letter from CHIU Ching Keung.doc)
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Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 04:36PM
Subject: Marriage Bill amendment 2014

Dear Chairman

I am a H.K.citizen and I am expressing my concern over the coming
marriage amendment bill. Please read my letter and count my voice.
1 am against the Bill to make same sex marriage or transgender sex
marriage legal.

If this is legal, I am not surprised if later in the future, a man will ask for a
recognition to marry his own daughter, his son, or animals, or any objects.

Please count us in and hear our voice, a voice of conscience.
Yours faithfully

LSY
a mother

Attachments:
marriage bill.doc



- 8™ April, 2014
Bills Committee
Legislative Council
Central

Marriage Amendment Bill 2014

Dear Chairman,

In view of the Marriage Amendment Bill 2014, as a Hong Kong citizen and as a
mother, I would like to express my views on the Bill.

I was brought up in a family upholding Chinese virtues and traditions.
Though tradition as it is said, it gives us a guideline to lead a proper and healthy life.
We are taught that whoever we are and whatever we do, we do affect one another
either big or small. So we learn to consider not just our self interest but the welfare
of other people in general. Our parents, my father ( a born male) and my mother ( a
born female) have shown us a good role model of how a man and a woman should
behave and our responsibilities. ~ We are loved and we feel safe in the family with a
clear role of a male and a female. 'We are not confused and we don’t have any
identity crisis. We are taught to be a responsible person, a sensible person. Most
important of all, they have taught us to discern the right from the wrong. ~ Beware of
fashion and trend or any new ideas in disguise.

Therefore, I strongly believe that marriage is between a born man and a born
woman. Neither nature nor cultures can deny this. So, I strongly insist marriage, a
lawful marriage is between a born man and a born woman. ~ One may argue that
there are unhappy marriages in this one man one woman relationship but two men,
two women can’t guarantee a happy ‘marriage’ either.

I certainly respect individual differences. But imagine all individual
differences have to be included in the laws! Is this what human rights really mean?
Does it mean protection or simply accentuate conflicts and intolerance? We have to
respect each and every one’s freedom of choice. Ifa man is attracted to a man and a
woman to a woman, I would not invade their privacy. This is their own choice.
However, we can’t be forced to recognize this relationship as a normal one and make
it a legal relationship. The status ‘legal” in human society means it is recognized,
alright to have this relationship. To make it worse, it gives an extremely wrong



message to our young generations before they have the ability to tell right and wrong.
To put it simply, making this same sex or transgender marriage legal implies a clear
fact that they know they are not right, they feel insecure and therefore they force upon
this law so they can enjoy all the social benefits as the normal marriage ( of a man and
awoman ) do. To us who uphold the virtue and the principle of nature are blamed as
discriminative and may lead to judicial accusation. Is this fair? Is this right?

Doesn’t the nature show us clearly that we need male and female to
complement each other ?  The Chinese have the Yin Yang, the same principle. For
the sake of our children, I urge the councillors, the academics, the medical
professionals, the parents, the educators speak the truth. Tell us if any parents will
jump to the joy if they know their children go for same-sex marriage or go to change
their sex for the sake of this chaotic relationship. They accept doesn’t mean they
agree. They accept this out of love. This acceptance doesn’t mean the relationship
is a right and healthy one. Parents are heart-broken if their children opt for this
relationship.

Come on, where is our conscience?  Count our voice when you discuss the
Bill.

Yours faithfully
LSY
A mother
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From:
To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 07:23PM
Subject: i iR LA R [EI S E - 2

Dear sir/madam,

I'm Mun yin Lee GEEESSNE

I do truly concern about the homosexual marry issue and extremely not agree
with that as which is not the base of family in term of marry should be
involved by one male and one female. Which is something we can change as that
is inborn nature.

Reading the discrimination concern, I didn't see any kind of discrimination
issue happening because they can marry as they are same gender., Can I say that
is not fair if marry only involve two person then I say that is unfair????

If in term of fair regarding to the benefit they were talking about... I do
think we can go to another pathway instead of allow homosexual marry as
legality. let say in term of the application of government house, government
can have a kind of application status for those couple who were living together
and apply together.... There has a lot of way to soclve the problem they are
talking about, but actually I don't think that is unfair as well. I'm single,
then can I say that is not fair I only have half of the tax allowance??? I feel
unfair as well.... ,

I do not see there has any reason we need to let something is totally not under
the nature concept thing become something we have to set up a law confirm it as
legality?

And I didn't see there has any reasonable reason to set up a law to protect
those people who are homosexual. As I didn't see they have any kind of
discrimination at all.

There are a lot of people not pretty and not easy to find a job then we need to
set up a law to protect those people not pretty???

Pls do something that is benefit to the society not destroy it.
Pls

Best regards
Mun Yin Lee

Sent from my iPhone

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Tiffany Sung

To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>, "ipkh@dab.org.hk"
<ipkh@dab.org.hk>
Cc: "cmabeng@cmab.gov.hk" <cmabeng@cmab.gov.hk>, "exco@ceo.gov.hk"

<exco@ceo.gov.hk>

Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 11:30PM
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From: (B nE
To: ipkh@dab.org.hk
Cc: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 11:41PM
Subject:. Bijlls Committee on Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

History: % This message has been forwarded.

Dear Chairman

My name is Chan Mei Wa. Understand the Bills Committe is considering the
proposed Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014, my view is that:

1) I do not agree that a man or a woman can legally change his or her sex
identity over his or her life time;

2) however unfortunately as a result of the recent court case about Ms W, I
understand the captioned bill has been proposed, if this must be considered, 1
hope that at least the proposed wording about “complete” transformation as
stated in clause 40A should be strictly followed so that the sex identity is not
easily changed.

The reason I want one to stick to his/her original sex is that:

~ the sex identity was given by our parents, like our face, our surname. Over
our life, we should learn to face with ourselves and our fate no matter
whether we like it or not, rather than to escape! Otherwise our next
generation will be a fragile generation. What your decision today is to make
up what kind of next generation will become.

~ if one can change his/her sex identity, there will be a lot of society problem,
say a father wants to change to be a female one day, how his child and wife
would handle that. This is not just his decision but rather an entire family one.
Do we really want to foresee such a messy society in future? Whether our
society has prepared for additional social service for such family problem,
specific medical sevice needed by the changed man/woman, not all our
current social service staff have been trained to deal with it.

~ Whether our legal system is prepared for the change? If they have kids
under 16, how to settle the #E#H# with their ex-spouse? How to carry out
Know Your Client procedure by banks? One may not be able to update all
bank accounts and security accounts. It becomes more complicated if a man
who has changed to a female then changes back to a male again.

A it also affects our educational system. What is to be written in our children's
books? What we want to teach our next generation, to accept it, to learn for
it? It is not just not discriminating it, but much more than that.

It is not just about one law, but involving many of the laws, the society
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issues, the legal issues, the financial system, the educational system, the
whole society, our next generation. Please seriously consider all consequences
before moving forward.

Yours sincerely
Chan Mei Wa
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From: Wing Shun So <
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From:  Tammylo < Se——
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>
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From:  Kelvin Cheung i
To: "ipkh@dab.org.hk" <ipkh@dab.org.hk>, "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk"
<bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>
Cc: "ceo@ceo.gov.hk" <ceo@ceo.gov.hk>, "pid@legco.gov.hk" <pid@legco.gov.hk>,

"exco@ceo.gov.hk" <exco@ceo.gov.hk>, "cmabeng@cmab.gov.hk"
<cmabeng@cmab.gov.hk>, "Editorial@TheHouseNews.com"
<Editorial@TheHouseNews.com>
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From:  Alice Louey iiumsmunsuimemme.

To: "bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk" <bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 11:13AM
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From:  Lordson Lee <l uunugsmm

To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 11:29AM
Subject: QOpjection to Marriage (Amendment) Bill 2014

Hi Chairman and committee members:
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Best Regards
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From:  Wilma vt
To: bc_52_13@legco.gov.hk
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